ssrmen e e S e S

f TRERIY dpd g, fIsR #5169 9 wHianais do® ]
69" REVIEW MEETING OF STATE LEVEL BANKERS COMMITTEE, BIHAR 7 :
,

i
E
J

i e ih’war;««/

22 3[T¥ 2019 ; 11:00 9 Yalo ; Eled HGl, TeT

22ND AUGUST 2019; 11:00 AM; HOTEL MAURYA, PATNA

E

1. TouErdly S ofafy ) feie 19.06.2019 @ 6sdf THflema®s S6F & ®riga &1
3{AfieBRur
Adoption of the minutes of 68t SLBC meeting dated 19.06.2019

Il (AGENDA) ]

2. ISR d%Y Tl f9eR SR Sue! Su-uiiifadl &1 dapTa gdad! 96! & SrRiga
/ BRI R gl |

Deliberations on the Minutes / ATRs of the instant preceding
meetings of SLBC and its Sub-Committees

FHieT (Review)

3. aTfies gRg e & stavia vaeH
Performance under Annual Credit Plan (ACP)

4 GRg - S {7 Bﬂlj}«lld
C D Ratio

5. PV Td Yrag hareand! &1 fag giyo
Financing to Agriculture & Allied Activities

6. TITI T & I ot oy
Financing to MSME Sector

7 . TN YRET TS & Sfavid ueRH

Performance under Social Security Schemes
8. I Bl s TRl

NPAs of Banks




ui¥eEl (Discussion)
0. T Ut auf § 92 Wi H SIS T 01 DI ARG — STHT U B TT0HT T KA HAT

Inclusion of loans technically written-off during last five years for
calculating CD Ratio

10. f98R A% Rera Faru sifteR g - 2015 & siavid Rierdedrs gRI
SRR HI T8 Rrerdl & FaRu / Sdrd / S 8 R U= gR1 ol S Taic! o
QTS HAT

Involving Lead District Managers by district authorities in complaint
resolution/investigating/ replying / presenting complaint cases

filed by complainants under Bihar Lok Shikayat Nivaran Adhikar
Adhiniyam - 2015

11. Y-SRyl o1 fefrectianor, YA T U &1 S{TFarsH FiE Td 9] &l 5701
S{fEATH SfIBR

Digitization of land records, issuance of LPC on-line & access rights
to bankers |

12. foue tise ®18 & aRyguian $Y fUn, [FER WBR §RT $UD! HI el Iudsy
CEIRIGH]

Saturation of KCC: Providing list of farmers by Agriculture
Department, Govt. of Bihar

13. <ifad sided Ul & {THarE- SYdul e UUTe Ud Tl I91eH fynT gRI SxEs
B GO SR db! DI 3BT STH YBR g1 o= |

Creating DASHBOARD and providing access to banks by Animal
Husbandry & Fisheries Resources Department, Govt. of Bihar for
on line monitoring of applications

14. foum Hiee &8 & 3idild 1.00 ARG ¥UA T& & BT & ol YW1 THT01 UF BI
ST |
Waiver of LPC for loans up to Rs 1.00 lakh under KCC

15. IR afhT Rarest
Cyber Banking Frauds

16. afafa grr Ifad gush 18 @15 o faw axg

Any other issue considered suitable by the Committee
=0=0=0=0=0=0=

1(A)




69™ REVIEW MEETING OF SLBC BIHAR
22ND AUGUST 2019, 11:00 AM, HOTEL MAURYA, PATNA

REFERENCES TO AGENDA
Sl. No. REFERENCE ITEM Page No.
1 Adoption of minutes of the last (68th) SLBC meeting 4
2 Discussion on Minutes / ATRs of recent preceding meeting of :
2(i) SLBC, Bihar 5-10
. Sub-Committee on SHGs, RSETIs, Branch opening & IT enable
2(1) | fnancial inclusion 11-12
2(iii) | Sub-Committee-1 on Agriculture, Sub-Committee-Il on Allied Agri 13
2(iv) | Steering Sub-Committee of SLBC 13
3 Review of C D Ratio
3 (i) | State Level 14-15
3 (ii) | District - wise 16
3 (iii) | Bank - wise 17
3 (iv) | GSDP - Credit Ratio 17
3(v) |To include Outstandings of Written-Off Loans during preceding five 17
V years for calculating CD ratio at State / SLBC level
4 Review of performance under Annual Credit Plan (ACP)
4(i) Bank Type - wise 18
4(ii) | Sector-wise 19
4(iii) | Bank - wise 18-19
4(iv) | District - wise 20
5 Review of Non-Performing Assets (NPAs)
5(1) NPA position of Banks in Bihar 21
5(ii) | Appointment of Dedicated Certificate Officers and Recovery in 22
Certificate Cases
5 (i) | Stipulating Time Frame for Recovery of dues involved in Certificate 22
Cases filed by banks under PDR Act
5(iv) | Prompt Action by District Administration under SARFAESI Act 22
6 Review of 100 Top & 100 Bottom Performing Bank Branches 23




SI. No. AGENDA Page No.
7 Review of financing to MSME Sector :
7() Micro Enterprises : Manufacturing & Services 24
7(ii)) | Small Enterprises : Manufacturing & Services 24
7(iii) | Medium Enterprises : Manufacturing & Services - 24
7(iv) | psbloansin59minutes.com 25
7(v) | Advances sanctioned under CGTMSE Coverage 25
7(vi) | Small Road Transport Operators 25
8 Review of financing to Agriculture
8 (i) | Kisan Credit Card (KCC) 26
8 (ii) | Crop Insurance under KCC Scheme 27
8(iiii) | Doubling of Farmer’s income 27-28
8(iv) | Campaign to achieve saturation under the KCC Scheme 28
9 Review of financing to Allied Agriculture Activities
9 (i) | Dairy 29
9(ii) Poultry 29
9(iii) | Fisheries 29
10 Review of Performance under Important Schemes
10 (i) | SHGs under NRLM 30
10 (i) | NULM 30
10 (iii) | Education Loan 31
10 (iv) | PMMY 31
10 (v) | PMIDY 32
10 (vi) | Stand Up India 32
10(vii) | PMEGP 33
10 (viii) | PM’s new 15 point programme for welfare of Minority Community 33-34
11 Review of Performance under Social Security Schemes
11 (i) | Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojana (PMJIBY) 34
11 (ii) | Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojana (PMSBY) 35
11 (iii) | Atal Pension Yojana (APY) 35
12 Review of Financial Inclusion
12(i) | Opening Banking Outlets in URCs : Branches & CSPs 36-38
12(ii) | DBT & Status of Mobile / Aadhar Seeding 39
13 Discussion on Policy Matters
13(i) | Involvement of LDMs by District Authorities under “Blhar Lok Shikayat 40-41
Nivaran Adhikar Adhiniyam, 2015"
13(ii) | Digitization of land records, Issuance of LPC Online and giving 41
Access Rights to Banks for noting their charges online against the
land records
14 Any other issue considered suitable by the House 41




1

ADOPTION OF THE MINUTES OF 68" REVIEW MEETING OF
SLBC BIHAR HELD ON 19.06.2019 AND OTHER MEETINGS

The details of recent meetings of SLBC and its Sub-Committees are furnished below:

-

Ne:p b . = g . _| Meeting held
th i i

1. | 68" Meeting of SLBC, Bihar 19.06.2019

2. | Meeting of SLBC Sub-Committee-l on Agriculture 18.06.2019
Department & Sub-Committee-ll on Allied Agriculture -

3. | Meeting of SLBC Sub-Committee on SHGs, 16.07.2019
RSETIs,Branch Opening & IT enabled Financial Inclusion -

4. | Meeting of SLBC Steering Sub-Committee 01.08.2019

The minutes of the 68" SLBC meeting of Bihar held on 19.06.2019 were circulated among
the members of SLBC, LDMs and concerned Government Departments.

The revised minutes, incorporating amendments suggested by Finance Department, Govt.
of Bihar, were also circulated among all the stake holders. Thereafter, no amendments /
changes have been received by SLBC. Hence these minutes. may be considered as
approved by the house.

Minutes of other meetings listed above have been placed as Annexure-| titled “Minutes of
Meetings”. Minutes of these meetings may also be considered as approved.

=X-X-X-X-X~



2

2.1 ACTION TAKEN REPORT ON THE ACTION POINTS OF

68""SLBC MEETING HELD ON 19.06.2019

State Heads / General Managers / Zonal
Managers of following low performing banks
should visit the wundernoted bottom
performing districts to critically analyze the
reasons of shortfall in ACP achievement and
implement remedial measures to improve
their performance. A report in this regard be
put up in the next SLBC meeting :

Sl. | Name of To be
districts(s) visited by
controllers
: of
1 | Madhubani Central
Bank of
India
2 | Banka UCO Bank
3 | Gopalgan;, State Bank
Jehanabad,Katihar, | of India
Siwan

(Action by: Central bank of India, UCO
Bank & SBI)

Central Bank of India , UCO Bank &SBI have
responded to this issue and their remark is
appended below :-

Central Bank of India: Field General Manager
visited Madhubani on 23.07.2019 and a meeting of
DCOs of all banks operating in the district was held
on 23.07.2019 to review the performance. A report
in this regard is attached in the booklet on Page
No. 9 & 9 (A).

UCO Bank: State Head will be participating in the
DLCC meeting of Banka, which is scheduled in
August.

SBI: Districts of Gopalganj, Katihar, Siwan and
Jehanabad were visited by GM/DGMs of SBi. A
report in this regard is placed on Page No. 10,
10(A) & 10(B).

In order to review performance of Top &
Bottom Performing Branches in the district,
the grading formula needs to be reworked.
Ranking inter se should be based on ACP
achievement only.

(Action by: Finance Department, GoB)

As discussed in the SLBC meeting, the garding
formula has been reworked.The revised ranking
format has been sent to all Districts. Data will be
presented in the next SLBC meeting as revised.

ACP target for Agriculture sector under ACP
2019-20 should be kept at least at last year’s
level of 60,000 Crores.

(Action by : SLBC)

ACP target for Agriculture sector under ACP 2019-
20 has been revised to last year's level of Rs.
60,000 crores and the new revised ACP targets
have been advised to all stake holders.




Sl

No. Action Points Action Taken
4. | A Sub-committee of SLBC be constituted to | Sub-committee of SLBC has been constituted for
review and sort out IT related issues. reviewing & sorting out IT related issues. 15
(Action by : SLBC) | Scheduled Commercial Banks, RBI, NABARD,
Finance Deptt., GoB & 5 State Govt user
departments are member of this committee.First
meeting of this Sub-Committee will be convened

shortly.

5. | Labour Department, GoB should spread | The Labour Department has advised various
awareness among public regarding Social | departments/ institutions for increasing awareness
Security Schemes — PMSBY, PMJJBY & | about social security schemes at different fora.
APY.

(Action by: Labour Deptt., GoB)

6. | While fixing ACP Target the approach | SLBC has requested NABARD to prepare PLP.

should be Bottom Up rather than Top Down. | LDMs have also been advised to prepare Branch /
(Action by: SLBC & All LDMs) | Block / District wise plans based on PLP for the FY
2020-21.

7. | Opening of Banking Outlets in remaining As on 30.06.2019, 94 URCs (160 as on
URCs should be completed within 6 31.03.2019) are pending for coverage through
months. opening of Banking Outlets.

(Action by:All related Banks)

8. | In the next SLBC meeting, discussion on
banking related cyber fraud be included as
an agenda item.

(Action by :SLBC & All Banks)

Cyber Out of (A) Qut of (A) Out of (A) Out of (B)

Frauds Police Amount Casespending Cases
Reported cases filed recovered as on pending with
(A) (B) {C) 30.06.2019 police as on
30.06.2019
No. b Amt. | No. |-Amt.. | No. | Amt No. Amt. No. Amt.
76 | 40.21 50 | 31.13 21 6.94 39 26.96 43 28.42

9. | The unit cost for providing working capital to | Secretary, Animal & Fisheries Resources Dept.,

Animal Husbandry & Fisheries under KCC be
determined latest by 15% July 2019.
(Action by: All LDMs, NABARD & SLBC)

GoB has requested District Magistrate of all
districts vide their letter No. 7o (EﬁO-01)
04/2019/1080 dated 12.07.2019 to conduct DLTC
meeting for finalizing unit cost for providing
working capital to Animal Husbandry & Fisheries
under KCC at the earliest.

As on 13.08.2019, as advised by NABARD, SoF
for KCC under Animal Husbandry & Fisheries has
been finalized in 23 districts.

-



Sl.
No.

Action Points

Action Taken

10.

Banks should interact with their branches at
least 3-4 times through Video Conferencing
for granular review of their performance in
all sectors.

(Action by : All Banks)

All the major banks operating in the State have
confirmed that Review of all branches is
continuously being done and their performance is
being monitored by calling review meeting of
branch heads, telephonic follow-up and letter
correspondence.

11.

Banks should expeditiously look into the
complaints of malpractices against the BC
Agents/ CSPs and take them to logical
conclusion in a time bound manner.

(Action by : All Banks )

Banks have confirmed to compliance.

12.

The banks to switch loan process in all
segment, particularly Agriculture, to digitized
mode to ensure speed, minimal manual
intervention and the resultant transparency.

(Action by : All Banks )

Only ICICI Bank. & Union Bank of India have
confirmed that they have migrated to digital mode
from physical mode in all segments. All major
banks operating in the state have advised that
process for digital application for Agriculture
segment is under deliberation at their corporate
offices.

State Bank of India has currently digitized Agri
Gold Loans through their YONO Krishi App. Further
developments in this app are under process.

13,

Banks should entertain the education loan

aspirants still approaching them and should
not force-direct them to Govt. channel.
(Action by: All Banks)

Banks have confirmed advising all the Branch
Heads in this regard.

14.

Performances under Prime  Minister
Employment Generation Programme of
private sector banks e.g. Axis, Bandhan,
HDFC were negligible. Among public sector
banks, the performances of UCO, Syndicate
& Dena Banks were not satisfactory. It be
looked into.

(Action by: Axis, Bandhan, HDFC, UCO,
Syndicate Banks)

Performance under PMEGP in FY 2019-20 as on
30.06.2019 for mentioned banks is as under:

Bank Name

No. of Loans

Amt. (in Lacs)

Axis Bank

5

Bandhan Bank

OOlw

0

HDFC Bank

0

UCO Bank

-
w

44

Syndicate Bank

[en]

0

Dena Bank (Merged with Bank of Baroda w.e.f.

01.04.2019)

15.

The performance of ACP achievement of
branches may be kept in mind at the time of
recording the Annual Performance Appraisal
reports of the Bank Managers.

(Action by: All Banks)

DBGB, Allahabad Bank, PNB, HDFC Bank, UCO
Bank, United Bank of India & SBI have confirmed
that Annual Performance Appraisal of officers is
always based on their performance in various Key
Responsibilty Areas including financing to Priority
Sector which is an integral part of ACP
ahievement. All other Banks have confirmed to
have noted the same for compliance.




The list of farmers registered with Agriculture
Department for execution of various
schemes should be sorted district-wise,
block-wise and passed on to operating
functionaries of Banks and districts / blocks
line departments for the KCC saturation
exercise.

(Action by: Agriculture Deptt., GoB)

Finance Dept., GoB vide their letter No. O?/@%‘T-
THoTdod odlo-ATR-07/2019 982/[dodated
22.07.2019 have requested Department of
Agriculture, Bihar to take suitable action in this
regard. Reply from concerned Department in this
regard is awaited.

17.

Requirement of SC / ST classification is
done away with so that the benefit of 1%
interest subvention could be passed on to
maximum number of farmers.

(Action by: All Banks/ Agriculture Deptt.,
GoB)

Finance Dept., GoB vide their letter No. 07/sfdT1-

THoTdod oHlo-ATR-07/2019 982/fdodated
22.07.2019 have requested Department of
Agriculture, Bihar to take suitable action in this
regard. Reply from concerned Department in this
regard is awaited.

18.

The UD & HD Department should hold a
meeting with stakeholders, discuss the
Enablers and sort out pending issues to
increase coverage under CLSS.

(Action by: UD & HD Deptt., GoB)

For increasing coverage under CLSS in Pradhan
Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY-U), the following steps

have been taken - .

State Level Technical Cell (SLTC) specialists are
regularly visiting and meeting the officials of
various Banks/Housing Finance Companies
(HFCs) to expedite the progress of CLSS and
collection of relevant data from them. This has
resulted increase in no. of beneficiaries from 3980
to 5002 during this FY in the CLSS vertical.

The UD & HD Department issued DO letter to the
Zonal Managers of the Banks in the month of
August 2018 to expedite the progress. Also, letter
has been given to the SLBC convener. Recently
on 06.08.2019 DO letters given to the ZMs of the
Banks/ HFCs with copy to their MDs/Chairman to
expedite the progress of CLSS vertical under
PMAY (U).

Further, the Department is going to hold a high
level meeting with Chairman/MD/ZMs  of
Banks/HFCs/NHB/HUDCO to increase the
coverage of CLSS vertical under PMAY (U).

19.

The long pending issue of reduction and
rationalization of Stamp Duty on agreements
/ mortgages in respect of bank loans should
be looked into.

(Action by :Registration Deptt., GoB)

It is requested that Banks may convey through the
SLBC, the reduction and rationalisation desired in
the stamp duty in documents.




st sgtey, TEAl Zonal Office, Patna
ZO/RD/2019-20/1177 Date: 25.07.2019

General Manager
Convenor

SLBC,

State Bank of India
Patna

Reg: Review meeting for ascertaining shortfall of ACP in the FY 2018-19in
camparison with FY 2017-18 of Madhubani District

Ref: Instruction by Dy Chiel Minister in SLBC Meeting held on 19/06/2019 to visit
Madhubani District.

During recently held meeting of SLBC on 19/06/2019. achievement under ACP of Madhubani
District was reviewed by Sri Sushil Kumar Modi, Honourable Dy Chief Minister cum Finance
Minister GOB.

The performance of ACP for FY 2017-18 of Madhubani District was 76.82% but achievement
during FY 2018-19 is 56.93% only. There was shortfall by 20% in ACP in conparision to FY 2017-
18 10 FY 2018-19. Honourable Deputy Chief Minister advised that State Heads/ General Managers/
Zonal Managers of low performing banks should visit the District to critically analyse the reasons
of shortfall in ACP achievement and implement remedial measures to improve their performance.
Accordinly the undersigned was instructed to visit Madhubani District to find out the reasons of
Shortfall of ACP achievement and taking remedial measures for its achievement during the Current
Financial Year.

In the light of the above the undersigned visited Madhubani on 23.07.2019. We convened Meeting
of all the District Coordinator of the Bank operating in Madhubani District.(list attached) The
District Coordinator of all the Banks except Andhara Bank participated in the Meeting and a
threadbare discussions were held regarding the reasons for the shortfall in ACP Achievement
Remedial Measures for improving the ACP during 201 9-20 was also discussed.

Reasons for Shorfall in ACP Achievement:
o Due to Poor Performance under ACP by some of the major Banks, overall ACP
achievement decreased. Details of poor achievement of major bank is as under:

Bank No of ACP Achievement Gap
Branches 2017-18 2018-19
RCCB 14 9995 38.38 -61.537
CBi 20 90.05 26.96 -63.09 |
UBGB 1158 85.59 57.04 -28.54
UCO Bank 2. 81.11 52.91 -28.19
Bank of India 12 - -~ 8203 5432 27,71
Union Bank 2 T 8522 58.38 -26.84
SBI 29 83.64 7250 -l
UBI 4 2020 12 46 -7.74
Canara Bank 3 84.01 76.88 -7.12
HDFC Bank 3 87.08 80.86 -6.22
. 10B 3 80.53 7532 -5.21

gt T < e Wi, s VA, AT R, 5T AT T2, TEAr-800 001
Zonal Office: 27 Floor, Biock “B”, Maurya Lok Complex, Dak Bunglow Road, Patna-800 001
S/




G S LGk Pk Gl ' " Zonal Office, Patna

Rahika Central Co-operative Bank having 14 branches in the district informed that
their Bank finance mainly in Agriculture crop production. ACP achievement of their
bank in FY 2017-18 was 99.95% but it drastically decreased to 38.38% in FY 2017-
18. As per RBI Guidelines the insurance of crop was mandatory under KCC but
Bihar Govt opted out of PMFBY and there was no route for crop insurance so the
finance under KCC during 2018-19 was not made and as such their achievement
under ACP was very poor during 2018-19 in comparison to 2017-18.

Due to the above mentioned reason the ACP achievement &f our bank was also very

poor. ACP achienvement of our bank in Agr Sector was 79.37% in 2017-18 which
drastically fell to 22.08% in 2018-19This badly affected the overall ACP

achievement during 2018-19.

UBGB having 115 branches has large share in the district. The Regional Manager of
UBGB expressed the same reason for their shortfall in ACP achievement

Most of the other banks having shortfall in ACP achievement quoted the above
mentioned fact as one of the most important reason for shortfall in ACP
achievement,

District Co-Ordinator of some of the bank informed that due 10 huge NPA in the
branches the focus was more on recovery cather sanctioning of tresh advances

Remedial Measure Sugested for improvement in ACP growth:

I.

2.

3.

7.

It was suggested to form Special Sub-Committe and special target 1o be allotted o
individual bank and it should be duly epproved by DLCC.

Achievment of ACP by each bank should be monitored on quarterly basis in pLCC
meeting.

It was also deliberated that now stalemate over PMFBY has been ended by RBl in
respect of financing of KCC without mandatory insurance coverage Now more and
more finance should be done to agriculture sector under KCC All the bank ensured
that now ACP under Agriculture will improve sizably. '

It was also suggested that there is another scope of finacing under Allied Agri
activity through new scheme of KCC to Animal Husbandary, Fishery and Poultry
and bank should explore the maximum possibility to finance under this scheme as
there is huge potentiality of this sector in Madhubni District.

Madhubani district is famous for its Mithila Painting and Handicrafts. There is lot of
scope for financing under this sector to rural artisan under Mudra Scheme.

Finance to SHG is one of the areas where JEEVIKA is providing hand holding
support to the group and there is a lot of scope in this sector and bank should
encourage the finance 0 SHG.

All the banks agreed the above suggested measures and assured improvement under
ACP during thts Financial Year.

Hope during the Financial Year ~2‘019-2Q‘ACP achievement will be 100% with cooperation of all the
banks operating in the Madhubani District.

T T

ar=rE T T AT, FAE o draTATE FE, w1 AT 1E, T=AT-800 001
Zonal Office: 2n¢ Floor, Block “B", Maurya Lok Complex, Dak Bunglow Road, Patna-800 001

&/

9 (A)



YRR We 86, WY YU $1ed, gedl

FH Yg3 ardl foral # Yl Suafsy § w7 91 Sig & e Ruld: $Rur ok geme

T 34919

.U &L, fei® 19.06.2019 & GRM [TOR-00R & SR, oA Td® db & aiky
BTGl Y I vl o1 SR H3A @t gag & T3 o, R vl Juafer dem ¥ oo

F 39 dey ¥, 3R dF & Io9 W IRy iRl 7 fFafaiad el &1 g foan

1. MUTETS 2. HiesR 3. g a.s@HER

T & 7S e B 39 T oL, wrarel 1 yeRH, R T I . 76y SR SuTefe
T I 3R E ;-
(F. s H)
3R R iR
foren st 31.03.18 TR, weT | Ggﬁf@’ (%)
ovdr 16.76 423.42 22.22
R 3ER 6.22 423.42 22.22
svghan 9.27 423.42 22.22
ATART 1.99 423.42 22.22
R 18.01 48.00 23.82
ARTIOT 11.89 18.12 24.16
3 . fagar 9.92 18.00 21.61
A Fﬁ?ﬁ 7.78 18.50 19.00
A 3.16 13.00 19.71
ol 9.75 23.50 17.94
TJaat 5.47 23.27 12.29
TMER 3.78 18.07 11.62
HiceR | diceR Ufiewda oiaw 5.46 13.24 17.37
A 9.06 25.33 16.38
afert 8.18 21.27 17.63
BT 1.66 7.05 51.49
ek 2.27 13.79 26.90
SIETTeTS uigs 2.04 13.79 35.90
YRY 1.21 5.51 12.34

TG, 3t 9 Suaiy & gBT R HEfred §

1. IRarelt & forsa auf & o7 wWR gyr GHIEreh W foar 5 femr ey fear S |

2. Rya o & ~gra| UeRi arel! IRaTsf & ddy T g0 U § foh T.a1.3MTS. &1 sfdfea
ACP TET BT oM H Tad RUIfé & #Rur 98 RUfG oS 3,
Ao fawrs ol g |

10

ACP & T&d UGTH




R IR 2019-20 F GRM Ifad @A & o fora Ia-aae! 3R &3 ueed! & 91y
4! 31 TS g1 gTaAND, Afc 89 Bl & FIIAR UG &1 [dRay0l xd ©, dl 37 IR fora
H sBI B IUATS THT ACP IUAT 3R psBs & UEIH Pt R MEAR 8- -

oo gdIdl erfiavie | digedt  watdl | gasteng et
srdtaite ardadie

wAgEn | e

1. NICIGUET 59.74% 41.71% 42.31%
2. HiceR 65.72% 51.24% 66.05%
3. Ra= 67.18% 52.84% 58.28%
4. EERICIE 63.40% 52.28% 43.85%

T B Iuafsr § TO.a.3ms B UaH T wHl foral ¥ diuge & UekH ¥ 98
U7 B9 39 910 W SR &1 B! HH YR - ardl] Afadid IRarsfl TR & bigd B
F oy TH.E verF o NagR a1 S 91fitu| 98 SadR ueeH &l aféd &4 &
foTT DFs B Y & 3=y ot g1

SHfaeT & ded Tu.ua.off faauivur, S8t IReR Trdl § Jerd, I@REd AR a3 & [y
Ay GRINT GerraT UeH o 81 8, T Suafsr § qeaqul arer € 38t 81 diam,
YT, HicgR 3R J8MIEe & 2090, 1008, 887 HBUN TR 31.20 HRIS $TY, 15.09 FRIS
FUL, 13.26 RIS ST SR 1.27 TS ¥UY HU: URT IRA1SH gRT Wipd fobu U

THL Y & ofavid g7 &l (PN SR TH.UH.UH.S) & dgd UG &1 3R i fa=ewor

H IR UERHA FETaR 8 -

UGS e Py T Suaisy UH.UY.00 5 U4 Suaisy
1. YIRS 59.18% 85.14%
2. HiesR 65.09% 87.55%
3, Ra= 61.70% 99.92%
4 SEMFEE 59.05% 70.82%

IR R A PN T S Tea U TH. TH. §. &F T FHI A g, IR TG LA &
d8d ®H UG &1 T HRUI g1 Y TS T 1 U Tl &1 T U U ¢ i8]
d% IR UeRH JdeHd o %61 8, W 3R AR & aree § 9yt dof o pa Iuars
AL 21.04% 3R 25.56% &1 & | TP, 37 AUCS! H THEIATS BT UG HH: 34.41%
3R 41.56% @I B

T A, F FH IR & FRUI:

1. & 3R 3RH TR R fagR fou fomr zrarst &1 deg fean s

2. T.RT t $1 U= %1 SR E | TS, HicgR, Wad iR SgHEe § $iY & &
TUIE &1 RURT 23.71%, 33.57%, 17.15% 3R 20.50% 8, S 95 AP § 3R 3T TRe B!
QRITY 1Y fau oy & & Srqud § |

10(A)




3. 931 T H yHTores AHd e & ol dfad €, S wdi ot e o i ST e '
3R 3T, 7 T Iuafed T HRUI§ | TeMENG, AT, HiegR 3R dtar foral
T SIHIT 3447, 3843, 2243 3R 2452 HHA H 21.50 PIS $TY, 20.64 HRIG SUL, 14.61 .
FRAS FUY 3R 15.51 PRI ¥UY Alad &1 37 AHal § agel I Rl & SAABINAT &1
Iy s SR gufere, wiiidt & agd uge i 9e |

4. BT, Qﬂ.@ﬁﬂ.@ﬁ.ﬂ?ﬁwﬁ@éﬁv%@@ﬁﬁﬂﬁﬂiﬁ%ﬁﬁgmaﬁw
gl

Y& H JUR & fore Y e Sur -

1. JHTUT OF HTHa! ! aget § el U=Ie o1 dishg ggai|

2. 3 AU @1 GHTET ¥ 94 & o Y Rers &1 feediaxu|

3. SiifdepT o HIETH Y SHG o [ATUINUT TR Aiehd &1, Sl Wichd YRINTA HgTAdl UaH Hdl
gl

4. RET3MTE GRI A v 3= woa dar domr (fem w alars) 9 fdar
3gas, Fore TR & Wit TR & 91y U S UERH § gUR &R 96dl g,
TAYRT & @Rd SR $HRA SR BRI & Hqied o ford RIfRT & e & SFuanTl &l
STl T 9l B

5. el faumT gRT fparl &t sy By Tfafafii S uieh sraw 3anfs v s oYy
SR Tfafafal Tur Ted ureH, GO ureH, SOR1 SAMG &1 SR 9Ul Bl g $dad
6 & ford URG fovar i |

6. THUYUHS, &1 & dgd gal B W 3ifee §a f&ar o

7. UE3H ¥ QYR & forg defia ol gR1 THidt & dgd Suaisd &1 PR ST SR
IRUNEIN

10(B)




2.2 ACTION TAKEN REPORT OF 33" MEETING OF SLBC SUB-

COMMITTEE ON SHGs, RSETIs, BRANCH OPENING & IT

ENABLED FINANCIAL INCLUSION HELD ON 16.07.2019

No disbursement by debit to loan accounts of
SHGs be made without their specific authority.
(Action by: All Banks )

Confirmation in this regard has been obtained
from all banks that their branches across the
state are disbursing loan only upon receipt of
their specific authority.

All Zonal heads of Banks, not having one state
head, be invited to attend meetingsof SLBC
Sub-Committee on SHG & RSETIs.

(Action by: SLBC)

SLBC would ensure that all Zonal Heads of
Banks, not having one state head, are invited to
attend meetings of SLBC Sub-Committee on
SHG & RSETIs.

To boost up community based recovery
mechanism and address lateral issues at block
level, 8th of every month or the next working
day, in case of 8th or succeeding day(s) being
holiday(s) has been fixed and banks are
requested to issue a communication to their
branches to ensure their participation therein.
(Action by: All Banks)

All major Banks have confirmed about passing
on the mentioned communication to all their
branches operating in the state to boost up
community based recovery mechanism and
address lateral issues at block level.

26th July 2019, 26th August 2019 and 26th
September 2019 have been fixed for loan
sanction / disbursement camp for SHGs
sponsored by JEEVIKA. Banks should advise
their branches accordingly to ensure their
active participation.

(Action by : All Banks)

SLBC and JEEVIKA have advised all stake
holders suitably and the camps are being
organised accordingly.

JEEVIKA should send an indent for loan
application stationery to banks as per their

requirement.
(Action by : JEEVIKA)

JEEVIKA has confirmed sending the requisite
indent for loan application stationery to different
Banks.

Banks should issue to SHGs (i) Savings Bank
Pass Books (ii) Loan Account Pass Books
immediately after opening of their Savings Bank
/ loan accounts.

(Action by : All Banks)

Banks have confirmed to instruct all their
branches and sensitize branch heads of
concerned branches in this regard.

Banks should inform whether the facility of cash
withdrawal by SHGs at their BC points is
available. If not, within what period banks can
made it operational at their BC points?

(Action by : All Banks)

Ail major Banks have informed that the facility
of cash withdrawal at BC/CSP point is already
available, though the authentication modalities
are different.

11




In order to do away with the ambiguity /
difference in practices in obtaining e-KYC,

CIBIL, documentation etc. Banks should
reiterate the consolidated & up-to-date
instructions to their operating units under
advice to RBI & NABARD.

(Action by : All Banks)

All major Banks have confirmed that Branches
have been already provided with the updated
guidelines from RBI and NABARD for obtaining
e-KYC, CIBIL, documentation etc.

Bank-wise review of performance under NRLM
to be done from next SLBC meeting.
(Action by : JEEVIKA, SLBC)

Bank-wise review of performance under NRLM
will be ensured in the forthcoming SLBC Sub-
Committee Meeting on SHGs.

10.

Extant - instructions on financing eligible
applicants under DAY-NULM may be reiterated
by banks to their branches.

(Action by : All Banks)

All major Banks have confirmed that their
branches have been instructed to provide
financial assistance to all the eligible applicants
under DAY NULM as per the extant guidelines.

11.

NULM, Bihar should advise SLBC in excel
format bank-wise, branch-wise & district-wise
data of loan applications submitted and pending
for sending it to banks’ state heads for required
follow-up action.

(Action by : NULM, Bihar)

Data awaited from concerned department.

12.

NULM, Bihar should send branch-wise, bank-
wise and district-wise targets for circulation
among banks and not ULP-wise.

(Action by : NULM, Bihar)

Bank-wise and District-wise NULM target has
been circulated among Banks by SLBC, Bihar.

13.

RSETIs should work towards settlement of
trained candidates as per CNN norms.

(Action by : SBI, Punjab National Bank, CBI,
Canara, Bank of Baroda, UCO & Union Bank
of India

All the 7(seven) Banks having lead bank
responsibility in the state have confirmed to
SLBC that their RSETI and branches are
working in co-ordination to settle the trained
candidates as per Common Norms advised by
NACER.

14.

Whole-time directors at RSETIs Sitamarhi &
Bhagalpur be appointed.
(Action by : Bank of Baroda & UCO Bank)

Whole-time directors at RSETIs Sitamarhi &
Bhagalpur are yet to be appointed. Both the
banks have assured that the appointments will
be made soon.

15.

As decided in the 68" SLBC, the target of
opening BOs by allottee banks must be
completed by 30.09.2019.

(Action by : All Banks)

As on 30.06.2019, 94 URCs (160 as on
31.03.2019) are pending for coverage through
opening of Banking Outlets.

16.

Bandhan Bank has opened BOs only in 10
URCs out of 35 allotted and if they donot plan
to open any BO further, they should send a
separate written intimation to SLBC & RBI.
(Action by : Bandhan Bank)

No communication in this regard has been
received from Bandhan Bank.

12




2.3 MEETING OF THE SUB-COMMITTEE-l ON AGRICULTURE &
SUB-COMMITTEE-II ON ALLIED AGRI
HELD ON 18.06.2019

The Minutes of above mentioned meeting have been placed at Page nos.66-68

2.4 MEETING OF THE STEERING SUB-COMMITTEE OF SLBC
HELD ON 01.08.2019

The Minutes of above mentioned meeting have been placed at Page nos.69-70

13



3

Review of C D Ratio

3.1 CD RATIO (AS ON 30.06.2019)

CD RATIO 2019-20 (%)

600
532.72

500 -

400

3066

3D BATIO 20198-20
200
100 7’24 54.34 43.45 45.50
0 - . ,
COMM,. CO-0pP RRBs SMALL FIN.,  ALL BANKS  ALL BANKS
BANKS BANKS. BANKS {WIiTH RIDF}
; I i ; (Amt. in Rs Crore)

~ Bank ~ Deposits | Advances | CD Ratio (%)
Commercial Banks 302455 123910 T 40.97
Co-operative Banks 3920 2871 73.24
RRBs 32846 17849 54.34
Small Finance Banks 566 3016 532.72
Total 339787 147646 43.45
RIDF e 6986 |
Total (Advances +RIDF) 339787 154632 4550
Investment e 5557 | e
Grand Total (Adv. +RIDF+Invest.) 339787 160189 47 14

14



CD Ratio at SLBC level is calculated and monitored based on the indicators advised by RBI
vide their Master Circular No. RBI/2019-20/10 FIDD.CO.LBS.BC.N0.2/002.01.001/ 2019-20
dated 02.07.2019 which specifies as under:

Institution / Level - | Indicator
Individual Banks at Head Office Cu + RIDF
State Level (SLBC) Cu + RIDF
District Level Cs

Where:

Cu = Credit as per place of utilization
Cs = Credit as per place of Sanction
RIDF = Total Resource Support provided to State under RIDF

An amount of Rs. 8871 Crores have been financed to units functioning in Bihar by SBI, PNB,
Allahabad Bank, Indian Overseas Bank, IDBI bank and Axis bank by their branches
operating outside the State and the amount has been taken into account for calculating the
CD ratio. Amount under RIDF, Sanctioned and Outstanding, as advised by NABARD, are
Rs 15223.27 Crores and Rs.6986.14 Crores respectively.

It is worth mentioning that the CD Ratio of the State stood at 45.50 % as at the end of June,

2019 which could have improved further by 243 basis points, had the State Government
utilised the total amount of Rs.15223 Crore (as on 30.06.2019) sanctioned under RIDF.

15




3.2 DISTRICTS WHERE CD RATIO IS LESS THAN 40%

(Amount in Rs Lakhs)

SL.NO | DISTRICT | DEPOSITS | ADVANCES | CD Ratio (%)
1 Saran 1159066 318806 27.51%
2 Bhojpur 973452 277004 28.46%
3 Munger 605115 180994 29.91%
4 Arwal 141912 47007 33.12%
5 Jehanabad 287846 95725 33.26%
6 Siwan 1014876 - 338174 33.32%
7 Darbhanga 990957 338087 34.12%
8 Madhubani 744397 254236 34.15%
9 Nalanda 861961 297764 34.54%
10 Gopalgan; 666922 233265 34.98%
11 Patna 11067476 4063429 36.72%
12 Bhagalpur 1250285 464742 37.17%
13 Gaya 1410509 536092 38.01%
14 Lakhisarai 264978 102254 38.59%
15 Nawada 438933 172552 39.31%
16 Sitamarhi 525621 208699 39.71%

The LDMs and Controlling Heads of the Banks having lead responsibility are requested to
frame and implement monitorable action plans under the supervision of Special Sub-
Committee of DCC formed for the purpose and report the outcomes to DCC and SLBC.

Controlling Heads of all the Banks operating in these districts are requested to instruct their
branches in these districts to adopt suitable strategies for improving CD ratio.

Bank-wise and District-wise details on CD Ratio are furnished on Page nos.95-98.

16



3.3 BANKS BELOW 25% CD RATIO

(Amount in Rs Lakhs)

South Indian Bank 25528 1224 479
Federal Bank 42223 8707 20.62
‘Karnataka Bank 2383 566 23.75

3.4 CREDIT - GSDP RATIO

(Amount in Rs Crore)

rf é’ ITEMS 2015-16 | 2016-17 | 2017-18 | 2018-19 | 2019-20

1 | GSDP (CURRENT PRICE) | 369460 | 425888 | 487628 | 548580 | 548580
(P) (Q) (PJ) (PJ)

2 | BANK CREDIT 103238 | 117443 | 134997 | 152213 | 154632
3 | CREDIT -GSDP RATIO (%) | 27.94 27.58 27.68 27.75 28.19
4 | CDRATIO 42.96 41.89 45.38 44.09 45.50

{P = Provisional, Q = Quick, PJ=Projected}
As advised by the Directorate of Economics & Statistics, Planning & Development
Department, GoB, the Projected Gross State Domestic Product of Bihar at Current Prices
for the FY 2018-19 was Rs 548580 Crores. Bank Credit for this corresponding period stood
at Rs154633 Crores thus taking the Credit — GSDP Ratio of the State to 28.18%.

As the GSDP figure for 2019-20 is not avialable, the GSDP(PJ) of 2018-19 has been taken
for Credit — GSDP Ratio.

3.5 To include Outstandings of Written-Off Loans during
preceding five years for calculating /| monitoring CD Ratio at
State /| SLBC level

Banks have been doing write-offs for cleaning their balance sheets & lowering their tax
liabilities as permitted under various provisions of laws. However, the amount of loans so
written-off still remain with the borrower and within the financial system and get reduced
gradually on recovery of these loans. Being an off-balance sheet item, as of now, loans
technically written-off are not accounted for to calculate / monitor CD Ratio at the State /
SLBC level. Inclusion of the loans written-off during a reasonable period, say 5 years, net
of recoveries made therein, may project a better picture of CD Ratio which represents , in
percentage terms, the amount of credit provided as compared to deposits held by banks in
the State.

In light of the foregoing, the house may examine and consider the matter for referring the
same to RBI.

The house may also examine exclusion of Government deposits from calculation of CD ratio
as these deposits are only temporary stopovers in their journey to accounts of beneficiaries .
or cash pay outs.

17



4.

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE UNDER ANNUAL CREDIT PLAN
UPTO @1 OF FY 2019-20

4.1 TARGET VS ACHIEVEMENT

The performance of Banks under the Annual Credit Plan FY: 2019-20 upto the quarter
ended June’ 2019 is as under:-

Type of Bank wise:
(Rs. in Crore)
Ba‘nflisfﬁﬁ o Target , Achiév'emenik;", % Ach.
Commercial Banks 116632 20319 17.42
Co-operative Banks 2474 1159 46.85
RRBs 22484 2995 13.32
Small Finance Banks 3410 789 2313
Total 145000 25262 17.42
Sector-wise: (Rs. in Crore)
 Sector | = Target Achievement % Ach.
Agriculture 60000 8640 14.40
MSME 25000 6269 25.08
OPS 12296 1610 13.10
Total Priority Sector 97296 16519 16.98
NPS 47704 8743 18.33
Total 145000 25262 17.42

Bank-wise and District-wise position as on 30.06.2019 in respect of targets and
achievements under ACP 2019-20 is furnished on Page nos.101-102

4.1.1 COMPARATIVE PERFORMANCE UNDER ACP

As on June 2019 vis-a-vis June 2018

(Rs. in Crore)

2019-20 2018-19
Banks Target Ach. % Ach Target Ach. % Ach
Commercial Banks 116632 20319 17.42 101331 21118 20.84
Co-operative Banks 2474 1159 46.85 1980 99 5.02
RRBs 22484 2995 13.32 26437 3558 13.46
Small Finance Banks 3410 789 23.13 252 466 184.73
Total 145000 25262 17.42 130000 25241 19.42

18




4.2 SECTOR-WISE PERFORMANCE UNDER ACP

(Rs. in Crore)

- 201920 . 201819
Sector | Target [ Ach. [ %Ach | Taget | Ach | %hcn
AGL 60000 8640 14.40 60000 8475 14.12
MSME 25000 6269 25.08 20000 6096 30.48
OPS 12296 1610 13.10 13000 2850 21.93
Total PS 97296 16519 16.98 93000 17421 18.73
NPS 47704 8743 18.33 37000 7820 21.14
Total 145000 25262 17.42 130000 25241 19.42

The overall achievement of target during the period under review is 17.42 % as against
19.42 % recorded during corresponding period of last FY.

4.3 BANKS BELOW STATE AVERAGE OF 17.42% ACP ACHIEVEMENT
‘ (Amt. in Rs Lakhs)

L | Target | Achievement | ;

1 JAMMU KASHMIR BANK 2535 41 1.62
2 KARNATAKA BANK 1730 40 2.31
3 ORIENTAL BANK OF COM 100501 2350 2.34
4 CORPORATION BANK 83787 2248 2.68
5 UNION BANK OF INDIA 342055 17634 5.16
6 INDIAN BANK 133756 7298 5.46
7 KOTAK MAHINDRA 24945 1893 7.59
8 ANDHRA BANK 70386 5844 8.30
9 BANK OF INDIA 825979 86813 10.51
10 UCO BANK 569624 66145 11.61
11 UTTAR BIHAR GRAMIN BANK 1125508 132875 11.81
12 CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 1101007 141701 12.87
13 INDUSIND BANK 246322 33440 13.58
14 STATE BANK OF INDIA 2235924 329614 14.74
15 DAKSHIN BIHAR GRAMIN

BANK 1122899 166638 14.84
16 UNITED BANK OF INDIA 222810 33809 15.17
17 BANK OF BARODA 740438 112477 15.19
18 1DBI 130886 20527 15.68
19 ALLAHABAD BANK 591982 95293 16.10
20 INDIAN OVERSEAS BANK 127369 21369 16.78

19



4.4 DISTRICTS BELOW STATE AVERAGE OF 17.42 % ACP ACHIEVEMENT

(Amt. in Rs Lakhs)

SI No. | Name of the District | Target (Amount) AcHisvement | ;. hicvement

o - o = . ¢ (Amount) |

1 Jehanabad 174966 ' 15158 8.66
2 Arwal 108960 10091 9.26
3 Gopalganj 345091 33639 9.75
4 Sheohar 97038 10132 10.44
S Banka 234100 25246 10.78
6 Madhubani 544379 60594 11.13
7 | Sitamarhi 340087 38649 11.36
8 Darbhanga 440740 50555 11.47
9 Nalanda 436073 50791 11.65
10 | Supaul 262144 30582 11.67
11 | Madhepura 238377 30080 12.62
12 Siwan 401443 50729 12.64
13 | Nawada ‘ 240161 30432 12.67
14 Bhojpur 393159 50109 12.75
15 Buxar 277732 36726 13.22
16 Vaishali 439320 58117 13.23
17 | Bhagalpur 579402 78600 13.57
18 | Saran 465766 63392 13.61
19 Katihar 331134 46414 14.02
20 | Gaya 565594 80676 14.26
21 Lakhisarai 144809 20688 14.29
22 | West Champaran 363947 52787 : 14.50
23 . | East Champaran 523290 77283 14.77
24 Sheikhpura 122646 18421 15.02
25 | Begusarai 475971 73041 15.35
26 | Samastipur 576472 90179 15.64
27 Munger 230509 38085 16.52
28 Jamui 204605 34604 16.91

Bank-wise and District-wise position as on 30.06.2019 in respect of targets and
achievements under ACP 2019-20 is furnished on Page nos. 101-102

“X-X-X-X-X-

20



5
NON-PERFORMING ASSETS (NPAs)
5.1 NPA Position of Banks

As on 30.06.2019, the overall position of NPAs and the amount of loans Written-Off are as

under: (Rs. in Crore)
Banks | TotalAdv. | TotaINPA | % ofNPA | Written off
Comm. Banks 115039 11106 9.65 93
Co-op. Banks 2871 325 11.31 0
RRBs 17849 4685 26.25 0
Small Finance Bank 3016 12 0.39 -
Total @ 138775 16128 11.62 93

@ Excluding Loans granted from outside Bihar to units in Bihar

5.1.1 BANKS HAVING NPA % MORE THAN STATE AVERAGE

(Amt. rounded off to Rs. Crores)

SI.No Name of Bank Advances NPA % NPA
1 PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK 11729 3916 33.39 .
2 UTTAR BIHAR GRAMIN BANK 8238 2251 27.32
3 DAKSHIN BIHAR GRAMIN BANK 9610 2434 25.33
4 KARNATAKA BANK 6 1 20.49
5 UCO BANK 5495 938 17.07
5] BANK OF INDIA 5296 895 16.91
7 SYNDICATE BANK 650 107 16.42
8 UNION BANK OF INDIA 2515 384 15.26
9 CENTRAL BANK OF INDIA 6714 1016 15.13
10 CORPORATION BANK 653 90 13.83

5.1.2 Comparative Position of NPA %

31.03.2018 30.06.2018 | 30.09.2018 31.12.2018 31.03.2019 30.06.2019
10.61 11.20 12.35 11.26 10.93 11.62

It is evident from the above table that total NPA of Banks is pegged at 11.62% as on
30.06.2019. It is a matter of great concern not only for banks but for all stake holders. Banks
are requested to make all out efforts to check NPAs including recovery under certificate
cases and SARFAESI.

Position of Bank-wise and Sector-wise NPAs have been placed at Page no. 107 for
discussion and review by the House.

21



5.2 APPOINTMENT DEDICATED CERTIFICATE OFFICERS &

RECOVERY IN CERTIFICATE CASES

As on 30.06.2019, the overall position of Certificate Cases filed by all Banks is furnished

below: (Amount in Rs. in Crore)
Banks - Total ~Total | Cases | Cases | Cases ~ Cases | Pending Pending .
Cases | Cases | filed | filed | disposed | disposed | Cases Cases
~ (No) | (AmtjAs | (No) | (Amt) | of(No) | of (No.)As | (Amount)
Ason | on | (During | (During | (During the | (Amount) on As on
31.03.2019 | 31.03.2019 | the | the | quarter) | (During | 30.06.2019 | 30.06.2019
| |quarter) | quarter) | | the
| .. . quarter) |
Comm | 532833 3705 7581 164 914 11 539500 3858
Co-op 17645 122 1519 8 262 6 18902 124
RRBs 38060 439 1559 47 2622 20 36997 466
SFB 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total 588538 4266 10659 219 3798 37 595399 4448

Looking at the high NPAs and piling Certificate Cases pending for disposal, Govt. of Bihar
is requested to to appoint / identify Certificate Officers dedicated exclusively to look after
disposal of the Certificate Cases filed by the Banks/Fls.

Bank-wise and District-wise no. & amount of Certificate Cases are furnished on Page nos.
108-109 '

5.3 Stipulating Time Frame for Recovery of dues involved in Certificate
Cases filed by banks under PDR Act

A large number of certificate cases filed by banks under PDR Act are pending for disposal
in the districts. These cases not only lock a good amount of lendable funds but also drain
out human resources due to their infinitely staggered continuance / disposal.

Govt. of Bihar is requested by SLBC forum to look into the matter and consider amendment
in related policy by stipulating a definite time frame for disposal of certificate cases filed by
Banks under PRD Act.

5.4 PROMPT ACTION UNDER SARFAESI ACT BY THE DISTRICT
ADMINISTRATION

Application from banks for taking physical possession of property under Section 13 (4) of
SARFAESI Act remains pending for unduly long periods in the offices of DMs. This concern
emerged as an action point in previous SLBC meetings in compliance to which GoB has
sent letters to all DMs. However, considering the pendency involved and its impact on
lendable funds, GoB is requested to issue specific instructions to the district authorities for
quick and proactive disposal of the applications within the stipulated time frame. This will
help in reduction of NPAs, freeing funds for further lending and improving their performance

under ACP. ’

X=X-X-X-X~

22



6
100 Top & 100 Bottom Performing Bank Branches

With a view to promote healthy competition and recognize efforts put in by individual
branches of all the member banks, it was decided during the 66" Review meeting of the
SLBC held on 01.12.2018 that Department of Finance, Govt. of Bihar will carry out the
ranking of 100 Top and 100 Bottom Performing Bank branches operating in the State. As
decided by Department of Finance, Govt. of Bihar, this ranking was decided on the basis of
the performance of the branch in two areas:

(i) CD Ratio

(i) Achievement under ACP

Rank = CD Ratio + Achievement (%) under ACP

However, during the 68" SLBC meeting it was found that even bank branches having very
low ACP achievements were ranked high due to their high CD Ratio only. So, it was
suggested to carry out hence forth the ranking solely on the basis of ACP
achievement.cordingly, the Department of Finance, Govt. of Bihar has grouped banks in
two categories and has advised district administration and LDMs to share the information
as follows :

(). Group = A” : Public Sector Banks + RRBs + Cooperative Banks
(a) 5 High Performing Branches in the districts

(b) 10 Low Performing Branches in the districts

(i) Group —“ B” : Private Sector Banks + Small Finance Banks
(a) 5 High Performing Branches in the districts

(b) 5 Low Performing Branches in the districts

The performance under ACP Achievement is to be reported with a condition that :
(a) For June, September & December quarters branches achieving more than district

average ACP Achievement will be included under High Performing Branches
(b) For March quarter , branches only with ACP Achievement above 50% be included
under High Performing Branches

Department of Finance, Govt. of Bihar is requested to share the rankings for June 2019

with the house.
“X=X=X=X-X~

23



7
MICRO, SMALL & MEDIUM ENTERPRISES

In terms of the recommendations of the Prime Minister's Task Force on MSMEs, banks
have been advised to achieve:

(i) 20 % year-on-year growth in credit to Micro and Small Enterprises,

(iiy 10 % annual growth in the number of Micro Enterprise accounts and

(iii) 60 % of total lending to MSE sector as on corresponding quarter of the previous year
to Micro Enterprises.

As per the new revised reporting guidelines issued by RBI on Priority Sector lending-
Targets and Classification vide RBI Master Circular no. Master Direction
FIDD.CO.Plan.1/04.09.01/2016-17 dated July 7, 2016 (updated upto 01 August, 2018) and
vide circular no. FIDD.CO.Plan.BC.18/04.09.01/2017-18 dated March 01, 2018, Micro,
Small & Medium Enterprises comprises Manufacturing and Service Sector under (i) Micro
Enterprises (ii) Small Enterprises (iii) Medium Enterprises (iv) Khadi & Village Industries
Sector (KVI) and (v) Other finance to MSMEs.

The performance of Banks in this regard as on 30.06.2019 is placed at Page Nos.111-116
of the Reference Book.

7.1 FINANCING MICRO ENTERPRISES (MANUFACTURING + SERVICE)

(Amt in Cr)
TARGET |  SANCTIONED |  DISBURSED | %ACHV.
AMT NO. AMT NO. AMT AMT
7500 214797 3423 213294 3251 43.35

Bank-wise target and performance is furnished on Page Nos.111-112 for information.

7.2 FINANCING SMALL ENTERPRISES (MANUFACTURING + SERVICE)

(Amt in Cr)
 TARGET |  SANCTIONED |  DISBURSED | %ACH
AMT NO. AMT NO. AMT AMT
6250 12243 1539 11660 1451 23.21

Bank-wise target and performance is furnished on Page Nos.113-114 for information.

7.3 FINANCING MEDIUM ENTERPRISES (MANUFACTURING + SERVICE)

(Amt in Cr)
_ TARGET |  SANCTIONED |  DISBURSED | %ACH
AMT NO AMT NO AMT AMT
4500 563 387 549 358 7.96

Bank-wise target and performance is furnished on Page Nos.115-116 for information.

24



7.4 FINANCING UNDER PSBELOANSINS9MINUTES.COM

psbloansin59minutes.com is an online marketplace which enables In-Principle approval for
MSME loans up to INR 1 Crore in 59 minutes from Public sector Banks.

This Platform has reduced the loan processing turnaround time from 20-25 days to 59
minutes. Post receiving of in-Princile approval letter, the loan is expected to be disbursed in
7-8 working days.

The loans are processed without human intervention till sanction and / or disbursement
stage. On this platform, MSME borrower is not required to submit any physical document
for In Principle approval. The solution uses advanced algorithms to analyze data points from
various sources such as IT returns, GST data, bank Statements etc. The analyzed details
are matched with various criteria set by all Lending banks on the platform with whom the
Application got matched with and from those Banks the Borrower can select his / her
preferred lender.

As on date, following banks are partner banks of psbloansin59minutes.com platform:
SIDBI, SBI, Bank of Baroda, Punjab National Bank, Indian Bank, Allahabad Bank, Andhra
Bank, Bank of India, Bank of Maharashtra, Canara Bank, Central Bank of India, Corporation
Bank, IDBI Bank, Indian Overseas Bank, Oriental Bank of Commerce, Punjab & Sind Bank,
Syndicate Bank, UCO Bank, Union Bank, United Bank of India, Kotak Mahindra Bank &
IDFC First Bank.

This platform is accessible by visiting the web portal https://www.psbloansin59minutes.com
and may be contacted over landline telephone no. 079-41055999.

(Amt in Cr)
 SANCTIONED |  DISBURSED
NO. AMT NO. AMT
450 93 388 76

Bank-wise target and performance is furnished on Page No 117 for information.
7.5 FINANCING UNDER CGTMSE COVERAGE

(Amtin Cr)
 SANCTIONED 2 |  DISBURSED
NO AMT - NO AMT
5144 223 5029 214

Bank-wise performance data and recent changes advised by Govt are furnished on Page
No.118 for information of the House.

7.6 FINANCING SMIALL ROAD TRANSPORT OPERATORS (SRTOs)

(Amt in Cr)
 TARGET | SANCTIONED | DISBURSED |,
SCHENE " NO. | NO. | AMT | NO. | AmT | PACH
SRTO | 22000 1117 47 1117 47 5.08

Bank-wise performance is furnished on Page No.119

Govt. of Bihar should instruct its Transport Registering Authority to renew the permit of
vehicle financed by Banks only after getting clearance from Banks. It will inculcate a culture
of repayment among SRTO borrowers and Bank shall be in a position to improve its
coverage under SRTO financing.

25




8

AGRICULTURE

8.1 KiSAN CREDIT CARD (KCC)

SANCTIONS & DISBURSEMENTS

B‘anks“v T Targ‘etr(No-j)'] - Dlsbursement(No) | %, Achievement
, L ~ New | New Renewal Total New
Commercial Banks 599011 27496 109370 136866 4.60
Co-operative Banks 39573 245 11811 12056 0.61
RRBs 321351 692 270714 271406 0.22
Small Finance Bank 40065 1 0 1 0.00
GRANDTOTAL 1000000 28434 391895 420329 2.84

Banks operating in the state have disbursed loans to 420329 beneficiaries (New - 28434 &

Renewal -

2019 of the current FY.
Bank-wise & District-wise performance under KCC Scheme is furnished on Page Nos.120-

121.

391895) under KCC amounting to Rs. 3503 Crore upto the quarter ended June

8.1.1 KISAN CREDIT CARD (KCC): OUTSTANDINGS & NPAs

(Amtin Cr)
~ Kccou |  NPAINKCC  %NPA
No. . No L CAMT ~ AMT
3957805 987359 5973 23.98

Bank-wise data on Outstanding and NPA under Kisan Credit Card (KCC) as on 30.06.2019
are placed at Page No.122.

8.1.2 AGRICULTURE LOAN OUTSTANDING TO SMALL, MARGINAL

& OTHERS FARMERS

(Amtin Cr)
Marglnal Fa"‘rmer"s" - _ Others Farmers
il No. | O/SAMT | No. | O/sAMT
1583605 l 1513329 10917 3955237 26014

The bank-wise data on Outstanding Amount of Agriculture Loans provided to Small &
Marginal Farmers and Other Farmers as on 30.06.2019 is placed at Page No. 123.

8 1.3 ISSUANCE OF ATM CARDS TO KCC HOLDERS

bled Card |

Smar’t card/ ATM-enabled

ssued (Cumu!atlve)

: 019~20 ; S

Card

" No.

3957805

2608309

26



The Bank-wise information on ATM Cards issued to KCC borrowers is placed at Page No.
124 of the Reference Book for information of the House. All Banks are requested to ensure
that ATM Cards are issued to all eligible KCC borrowers at the time of sanction / renewal.

8.2 CROP INSURANCE SCHEME

As per RBI Circular No.RBI/2018-19/10 FIDD.CO. FSD.BC.No.6/ 05.05.010/ 2018-19 dated
04.07.2018, insurance of crops of all borrower farmers is mandatory. However, GoB has
exited the National Crop Insurance Scheme resulting in non-insurance of Crops under KCC
Scheme of Banks.

The issue was raised in the 66th SLBC meeting. Responding to the action point on the
issue, RBI clarified that since crop insurance aims at mitigating the financial loss of farmers
in case of crop loss due to natural calamities, mandatory crop insurance prescribed by RBI
is justified.

The Registrar (Cooperative Societies) , GoB have, vide their letter no. 11095 dated
24.12.2018, advised that there is no provision for insurance of crops of the KCC Loanee
Farmers under the “Bihar Rajya Fasal Sahayata Yojana” launched by GoB.

The matter of Crop Insurance and its impact on lending to farmers was raised in 67" & 68t
SLBC meetings also. SLBC took up the issue also with Department of Agriculture,
Cooperation &Farmers Welfare, and Department of Financial Services, Government of India
and Bihar Government.

SLBC was advised by RBI, Patna their letter no. letter FIDD(Pat)No./77/02.01.001/ 2019-
20 dated July 15, 2019 , to convey the member banks the following instruction on
mandatory crop insurance for KCC:

“ Member banks to sanction credit facilities under KCC scheme to eligible farmers without
insisting on mandatory coverage under crop insurance till such time an insurance scheme
is notified for the concerned crops by the Govt. of Bihar.”

SLBC has advised accordingly to all member banks vide letter no. SLBC/CM/2019-20/117
dated 19.07.2019 placed at Page no.73 (A)

8.3 DOUBLING OF FARMERS’ INCOME

Agriculture being the pivot of economic development of the State, it is imperative to make a
drastic increase in credit outlay to Farm Sector. Looking at the small size of land holdings,
increasing cost of inputs, absence of access to large markets by small farmers and limited
capacity of investment in these land holdings, exploiting the opportunities of big ticket size
Agri-loans should be emphasized. Financing to Farmer Producer Organisations is one of
such opportunities. NABARD is already extending necessary help and handholding to FPOs
in Bihar. But financing to FPOs is still to kick-start in Bihar. Financing schemes covered
under DEDS of NABARD may also help in increasing farmers’ income. NABARD is

27



requested to liaise with Banks and arrange necessary training for Bank officials to make
them conversant with the various facets of FPO financing and DEDS.

With the formation of Regional Advisory Council on Off-Farm Sector at NABARD, Patna it
is hoped that preparation and execution of appropriate policies & plans would take place
expeditiously which would also have a positive impact on increasing farmers’ income.

8.4 CANIPAIGN TO ACHIEVE SATURATION UNDER THE KISAN
CREDIT CARD SCHEME (KCC)

Department of Financial Services, Gol have advised all Banks that it had been decided by
Department of Agriculture, Cooperation & Farmers Welfare (DAC&FW), Gol to launch a
special drive in campaign mode with an objective to saturate the farmers under the KCC
scheme. In this context, the DAC&FW had separately requested State Governments to
organise camps village-wise or bank branch-wise to facilitate farmers in completing KCC
application forms with supporting documents including land records and hand them over to
respective Bank branches. Banks are requested to participate with full preparedness in all
KCC Camps organised by Agriculture Department and also extend all support to the State
/ District Administration and endeavour to achieve saturation under the KCC Scheme.

It was decided in the 67" and 68" SLBC meetings that the list of farmers registered with
Agriculture Department for execution of various schemes should be sorted district-wise,
block-wise and passed on to operating functionaries of Banks and districts / blocks line
departments by Agriculture Department for the KCC saturation exercise.

SLBC has also requested all LDMs to obtain details of operational farm holdings in the district
from Agriculture Department of the concerned district so that it could be shared with banks
operating in the district for identifying and financing KCC to farmers who have not been
financed KCC yet.

Detailed guidelines on KCC saturation are contained in DFS letter F. No. 3/7/2019-AC dated
04.02.2019 which is attached as Annexure-ll at Page no. 71 for ready reference.

“X-X-X-X-X~

28



9
ALLIED AGRICULTURE ACTIVITIES

Government of India had announced in Budget 2018-19 their decision to extend the facilities
of Kisan Credit Card to Animal Husbandry and Fisheries (AH &F) farmers to help them meet
their working capital requirements.

Pursuant to Gol’s announcement, Reserve Bank of India has issued Circular No. RBI/2018-
19/112 FIDD.CO.FSD.BC.12/05.05.010/2018-19 dated 04.02.2019 detailing the modalities
of the KCC Scheme for Animal Husbandry & Fisheries. (Copy kept as Annexure-lil at Page
No.74-76 for ready reference)

Department of Animal Husbandry & Fisheries Resources, GoB has already prepared scale
of finance (SoF) for working capital requirements of Animal Husbandry & Fishery activities
on quarterly / yearly basis and advised all District Collectors, vide their letter dated
12.07.2019, that the SoF be determined accordingly per acre/ per animal/ bird and be
approved in DLTC at the earliest. NABARD is also following up the matter with districts and
as informed by them SoF in this regard has been fixed in 23 districts.

At the end of Q-1 of FY 2019-20, the credit sanctioned / disbursed to Dairy, Poultry &
Fisheries sector stands as under:

9.1 DAIRY
(Amt in Cr)
. T | SANCTIONED |  DISBURSED %ACH
s oawr o NoE oM B oNo: [ AwT | (AMT)
DAIRY | 4029 | 44398 265 44337 263 6.52

9.2 POULTRY

(Amtin Cr)

- |  SANCTIONED |  DISBURSED | %ACH
. bawr o Noo T AT | No. | AWMT . (AMT)
POULTRY | 1672 1976 46 1169 43 256

9.3 FISHERIES

(Amtin Cr)
~ SANCTIONED |  DISBURSED | %ACH
= e e o

FISHERY

Bank wise performances are furnished on Page Nos.125-127

29



10

REVIEW OF PERFORMANCE UNDER IMPORTANT SCHEMES

10.1 NATIONAL RURAL LIVELIHOOD MISSION (NRLM): SHG

SAVING,BANK | CREDIT LINKAGE
SCHEME \ (SANCT'ON) ; %ACH
e e AMT (AMIT)
o NO - No (Rs Crores)
SHGs 250000 24319 359 9.73

Data provided by Bihar Rural Livelihood Promotion Society (BRLPS) on Bank-wise position
of Savings and Credit-linkages of SHGs is furnished on Page nos. 129-131.

The Reserve Bank of India has already advised the detailed guidelines for operationalisation
of Interest Subvention Scheme under NRLM for SHG Credit. All Banks are requested to
provide the stipulated interest- subvention to all eligible SHG accounts.

10.2 NATIONAL URBAN LIVELIHOOD MIiSSION (NULM) - SELF
EMPLOYMENT PROGRAMME

The data provided by Urban Development and Housing Department, Govt. of Bihar under

various components of NULM are placed below:
As on 31.03.2019

No [ NNUé “T'ARGET:;fgS:Hl;Eh}lgl)\nENT T % ‘QF AGHIEV
1. SEP-I ( Credit Linkage) 2300 213 9.26
2. | SEP-G (Credit Linkage) 100 0 0
SHG ( Bank Linkage) 2300 78 3.39
TOTAL 4700 291 6.19

As allocation of wards has already been done among the banks, the applications pertaining
to a specific ward should be disposed off by the bank/ bank branch concerned.

Data provided by State Mission NULM on Bank-wise performance of Bank and Credit-
linkages of SHGs is furnished on Page nos.132-144

30




10.3 EDUCATION LOAN

10.3.1 EDUCATION LOAN: TARGET & ACHIEVEMENT

Performance of banks during FY 2019-20 is summarized below:

SCHEMENAME |  Target |  Sanction % Achievement
e Ne L Ne ] : No.
Education Loan 48491 6569 13.36

More granular data on target and achievement under Education Loan has been placed on Page
no. 145 of the SLBC Reference Book.

10.3.2 EDUCATION LOAN: OUTSTANDINGs AND NPAs

(Amtin Cr)
Education Loan outstanding | NPA in Education Loan %NPA
BHAR|  No. | AMT | No. | AMT AMT
‘ 116300 3765 19269 635 16.87

Bank wise data sheet Education loan outstanding and NPA position in Education loan on Page
no. 146 of the SLBC Reference Book.

10.4 PRADHAN MANTRI MUDRA YOJANA (PMMY)

The Pradhan Mantri Mudra Yojna was launched on 08" April 2015 with an objective to create an
inclusive, sustainable & value based entrepreneurial culture, in collaboration with partner
institutions in achieving economic success and financial security. The loans in PMMY are
extended under 3 categories: Shishu (upto Rs 50000), Kishore (Rs 50001 to Rs 5 Lakhs) & Tarun
(Rs 500001 to 10 Lakhs). The loans are provided for income generating small business activities
in manufacturing, processing, and service sector or trading.

From April 2016 onwards, activities allied to agriculture (excluding crop and land improvement
loans) have also been included in this scheme. Interest rates are to be charged as per the policy
decision of bank & there is no need of collateral security under this loan-scheme. Banks are
requested to instruct their branches for better implementation of the scheme and advise the

progress of the scheme online through SLBC website by 07t of every month, for the preceding
month.

(Amt in Crore)

INCTIONED | CUNMULATIVE SANGTION
SHISHU | KiSF UN | TOTAL | SHISHU | KISHORE | TARUN TOTAL
NO. [AMT| NO. fT| NO. [AMT| NO. [ AMT | NO. [AMT | NO. | AWT

163173 | 533 | 34183 | 532 | 5913 | 463 | 203269 | 1528 | 2657630 | 8539 | 534691 | 12688 | 88182 | 7325 | 3280503 | 28552

The data on Mudra Loan as on 30.06.2019 is placed on Page nos147-150 for information of the
house.

31




10.5 PRADHAN MANTRI JAN-DHAN YOJANA (PMJDY)

Under this scheme, a Savings Bank account with minimal documents is opened with zero
balance & Rupay Card is issued. The account carries free of cost accidental death insurance
of Rs.2 lacs for the account holder, subject to the terms of usage.

o e NO. OF
NO.OFPMJDY | oo b o FOVERDRAFTS | TOTAL (CUM.)
ACCOUNTS | TOTAL PM JD'Y? |  TOTALACTIVE | SANCTIONED NO. OF

OPENEDINFY 2019- + ACCOUNTS |- PMJDY ACCOUNTS -~ IN OVER DRAFTS
. 20 b b L ‘ - FY 2018-19 SANCTIONED

Ason30.06.2019 | o . . . .~ Ason |

o o o - . o 31.03.2019

NO. BALANCE | =~ | BALANCE ! = I'BALANCE = | SANC SANC
(Rs.In NO. | (Rs.In |4 NO. | (RsiIn | NO. (Rs. NO. (Rs.
Crores) | . ‘Crores) | Crores) S inCn) InCr)
1421443 450 43801796 9953 37259181 9448 27591 | 177 | 2635114 | 475

Bank-wise detailed data on PMJDY is placed on Page no. 151 for information of the house.

10.5.1 ACTIVATION OF RUPAY CARD IN PMJDY ACCOUNTS

A key feature of PMJDY is the issuance of RupyCard, an indigeneous ATM-cum-Debit Card
introduced by NPCI, to all PMJDY account holders, including the illiterate ones. All Rupay
card holders under PMJDY have been provided with a Personal Accident Cover (PAC) of
Rs 2 lacs.However, the PAC claim under PMJDY shall be payable if the Rupay Card holder
has performed at least one customer induced financial or non-financial transaction at any
Bank Branch / Bank Mitra / BC /ATM /POS / ECOM etc. channel, intra or inter bank (on us
/ off us), within a period of 90 days prior to date of accident, including the accident date.

Many Rupay Cards already issued or being issued on an ongoing basis, are lying in non-
activated state despite concerted efforts of Banks. Getting these cards activated in order to
extend PAC facility to these Rupay Card holders is a challenging task considering the huge
number of PMJDY accounts. Bihar Govt. is requested to involve its Block / District level
machinery in spreading awareness among Rupay Card holders and ensure activation of
Rupay Cards.

10.6 STAND-UP INDIA PROGRAMME (SUI)

Stand up India Programme was launched by the Hon’ble Prime Minister on April 05, 2016.
The objective of the Stand-up India is to facilitate bank loans between Rs. 10 lacs to Rs.1.00
crore to Scheduled Caste (SC) and Scheduled Tribe (ST) borrowers and Women borrowers
for setting up Greenfield Enterprises. The details of the scheme and its guidelines are
available on website www.standupmitra.in. Banks are requested to instruct their branches
for better implementation of the scheme and advise the progress of the scheme online
through SLBC website by 07" of every month, for the preceding month.

e [ LOANSGIVENTO
_ Total No. o -
Branches sc | NoofsT | No.o
7493 400 63 14 718

The bank wise data of Stand-up India as on 30.06.2019 is placed on Page no. 151(A)

32



10.7 PRIME MINISTER’S EMPLOYMENT GENERATION PROGRAMME(PMEGP)
(Amt in Crore)

" T TARGET | SANCTIONED | DISBURSED | %ACH
seem %o | wor AW [ o | ANT ] (o)
PMEGP 4943 322 31 298 26 6.03

The information regarding loan sanctioned & disbursed by Banks under the above said
scheme has been provided on Page no. 152 of the Reference Book for information of the
House. Data obtained from KVIC site is placed on Page no.152 (A). There is a difference
in the number of projects sanctioned as reported by banks vis-a-vis the report downloaded
from KVIC site. Member banks are requested to verify the data and ascertain the correct
position in this regard.

10.8 PRIME MINISTER’S NEW 15 POINT PROGRAMME FOR WELFARE OF
MINORITY COMMUNITIES

Lead district Managers of all the 7 minority concentrated districts (Araria, Katihar, Sitamarhi,
West Chamaparan, Kishanganj, Darbhanga & Purnea) in Bihar have been advised by SLBC
to monitor & review the progress of credit facilities under various schemes to Minority
Communities in DLCC / DLRC meetings as per guidelines / instructions contained in RBI
circular No. RBI/2019-20/03 FIDD.GSSD.BC.No. 04/09.10.01/2019-20.

To effectively monitor the performance of banks in providing credit to the specified minority
communities at SLBC level, SLBC has instructed all concerned 7 Lead District Managers to
send the Annexure Il (half yearly) & Annexure Il (quarterly) to RBI well in time and to forward
their copy to SLBC Bihar as well.

LDMs of all the concerned districts have been asked to inform SLBC the details of
designated officer in their district exclusively looking after the problems regarding the credit
flow to minority communities. LDMs of Darbhanga & Katihar have reported the name of
designated officers in their districts to SLBC Bihar. The matter is being followed up with
other 5 districts.

District | Name of Nodal Name of Bank Designation of Nodal .
. . Mobile No.
Name Officer Officer
Darbhanga |Bhado Kharia  [Central Bank of India [Chief Manager 8298197030
Katihar M M Madhukar |Central Bank of India |Senior Manager 8298196488

33



LENDING TO MINORITY COMMUNITIES
AS ON 30" JUNE °2019 (Amt. in Lacs)
Priority Sector Out of (A) Total %age Share of
SL. | Minority Concentrated Advance (A) Advances to Minority Advance

No. | Districts in Bihar (Disbursed) Minority
Amt. Amt. Amt.
1 | ARARIA 48909 7083 14.48
2 | PURNEA 55505 5154 9.29
3 | KATIHAR 31547 6061 19.21
4 | KISHANGANJ 31506 9298 29.51
5 | DARBHANGA 36089 2304 6.38
6 | SITAMARHI 30004 2298 7.66
7 | WEST CHAMPARAN 39301 3001 7.64
TOTAL 272861 35199 12.90

11

PERFORMANCE UNDER SOCIAL SECURITY SCHEMES

11.1 PRADHAN MANTRI JIVAN JYOTI BIMA YOJNA (PMJJBY)

PMJJBY provides an insurance coverage at a very low premium. Under the scheme any
saving bank account holder aged between 18 to 50 years can be insured for a sum of
Rs.2.00 lacs against death on a payment of yearly premium of Rs.330/- only, which will be
debited from his saving account. The insurance is valid from 1st June to 315t May each year
and is renewable. The performance of all member banks under this scheme is as under:

) | TOTAL(cUM.) | TOTAL(CUM.)

2019 | 30.06.2019 | 30.06.2019

0.OF PMUIBY | NO.OF PMIBY

LAIMS RECD | CLAIMS SETTLED
L T

1292870

211

4202114

3591 3299

Related data is placed on Page no. 153 for information of the house.

34



11.2 PRADHAN MANTRI SURAKSHA BIMA YOJNA (PMSBY)

PMSBY is a social security scheme in which persons having savings bank account and
aged between 18 to 70 years can be insured for a sum of Rs.2.00 lacs against accidental
death on a payment of a paltry premium of Rs.12/- per year. The coverage is available also
in case of complete or partial disability. The yearly premium is to be debited automatically
from the SB A/C on the basis of authorisation by the customer. The insurance will be valid
from 1st June to 315t May each year and is renewable.

The performance of Banks under PMSBYin Bihar is appended below:

NO. OF PMSBY | Tﬁ;:\'; 2&&2 :;;:t ;N& ES/IFS : TQ?AL'(;UM:)‘ TOTAL (CUM ) | TOTAL(cUM.)
ENROLLMENTS | 20 | sermepin | NO-OF PMSBY | NO.OFPMSBY | NO.OF PMSBY
:N:;zoigegogs;ag_: / _2019-20 - on | ENROLLMENTS | CLAkIM;S, RECD | CLAIMS SETTLED
30062019 062015 | 30062019 | TL3006.2019 | TILL30.06.2019 | TILL30.06.2019
1427759 61 35 8575476 1041 718

More granular data in this regard is placed on Page no.153 for information of the house.

11.3 ATAL PENSION YOJNA (APY)

Persons aged between 18 to 40 years not having any social security coverage are eligible
under Atal Pension Yojna. The scheme is mainly targeted at workers of unorganised sector.
After attaining the age of 60 years contributors to the scheme will get a monthly pension
between 1000 to 5000 per month. depending upon their monthly contribution. After the
death of pensioner and his/her spouse, their nominee will be paid a lump-sum amount.

TOTAL (CUM ) NO. OF APY ENROLLMENTS

TILL 30.06.2019
1514560

_ NO. OF APY ENROLLMENTS

inFY 2019-20 ason 30 06. 2019
112580

The data is placed on Page no. 153 for information of the house.

“X=X-X-X-X-X~

35



12
FINANCIAL INCLUSION

12.1 PROGRESS OF OPENING OF BANKING OUTLETS IN UNBANKED
VILLAGES WHERE THE POPULATION IS MORE THAN 5000 AND
UNBANKED RURAL CENTERS (URCS)

As clarified by RBI in their Circular RBI/2016-17/306 DBR.No. BAPD.BC. 69/22.01.001
/2016-17 dated May 18, 2017:

A ‘Banking Outlet’ for a Domestic Scheduled Commercial Bank (DSCB), a Small Finance
Bank (SFB) and a Payment Bank (PB) is a fixed point service delivery unit, manned by
either bank’s staff or its Business Correspondent where services of acceptance of deposits,
encashment of cheques/ cash withdrawal or lending of money are provided for a minimum
of 4 hours per day for at least five days a'week. It carries uniform signage with name of the
bank and authorization from it, contact details of the controlling authorities and complaint
escalation mechanism. The bank should have a regular off-site and on-site monitoring of
the ‘Banking Outlet’ to ensure proper supervision, ‘uninterrupted service’ except temporary
interruptions due to telecom connectivity, etc. and timely addressing of customer
grievances. The working hours/days need to be displayed prominently.

RBI, vide their Circular instruction FIDD.CO.LBS.No. 3712/02.01.001/2017-18 dated
05.06.2018, have instructed all Banks to ensure that Unbanked Rural Centres (URCs) in
villages with population above 5000 are banked forthwith “by opening CBS enabled Banking
Outlet”.

In the light of above instructions, SLBC has allotted and advised target to Banks for opening
Banking Outlet (BO) in URCs. The detailed information in this regard has been placed on
website of SLBC, Bihar.

The overall performance of Banks in respect of Opening BOs in URCs, as on 30.06.2019,
is as under:

No. of Unbanked Rural Centre(URC) to be covered with CBS enabled 602
Banking Outlet (BO)

No. of URCs covered with BO as on 31.03.2019 442
No. of URCs covered with BO as on 30.06.2019 508
No. of URCs provided with BO during the quarter ended 30.06.2019 66
Pending no. of URCs to be provided with BO 94

As on 30.06.2019, out of 602 URCs, BOs have been opened in 508 URCs and 94 URCs
are yet to be covered by BOs. .

36



Bank-wise pendency is as under:

BANKNAME NoofURCs Pending to be*provided with BO

AXIS BANK
BANDHAN BANK

BANK OF INDIA

CANARA BANK
CORPORATION BANK
HDFC

INDIAN BANK

INDUSIND BANK

KOTAK

PUNJAB NATIONAL BANK
PUNJAB & SIND BANK
SYNDICATE BANK
UNION BANK OF INDIA
UNITED BANK OF INDIA
VIJAYA BANK

YES BANK

TOAL

Livio|R|w|o|=|a|o|o|=|oc|v|o BN

Due to imposition of PCA, the target of opening URCs was allotted to only 26 Banks.

However, RBI has already issued clarification, vide their Circular no. FIDD. Pat. LBS. No.
/1167 /02.01.138/2017-18 dated 26.04.2018 that even the banks placed under prompt
Corrective Action (PCA) can open fixed point BCs in URCs. SLBC has requested all such
Banks to take note of this and explore opportunities of opening fixed point BCs in URCs to
augment financial inclusion.

The list of pending URC allotted to Banks for opening of Banking Outlets as on 30.06.2019
is placed on Page nos. 154-155

Fhkkkkk

37



12.1.1

IMPLEMENTATION OF FINANCIAL INCLUSION PLANS IN LWE

AFFECTED DISTRICTS

As notified by the Department of Financial Services, Government of India vide their letter
F.No.-1l-18015/68/2014-LWE-Ill dated 14.04.2018, there are 4 “Most Affected LWE
Districts” in Bihar. Credit extension by Banks in these districts, upto the quarter ended
March,2019 during current FY, is as under:

D:sbursement - Disbursement o A

.  underACP | under ACP C D Ratio | C D Ratio
SL. “ " . DlStrict . dUrmg the Year durmg the Year . as on | ason
No. | = ‘ ended | 30. 06 2019‘ 30.06.2018

L ) nyUNE 2019 JUNE 2:'i‘1:3'5;[',, e ;

. (RS Crores) (Rs.inCrores) | % %
1. Aurangabad 826 560 47.20 4 40.30
2. Gaya 807 991 38.01 4 35.57
3. Jamui 346 499 47.95 4 44.04
4. Lakhisarai 207 266 38.59 4 36.53
TOTAL 2186 2316

It is evident from the above data that extension of credit by banks in the Most Affected LWE
Districts in Bihar has decreased by 5.61 % (Rs 130 Crores) during the FY 2019-20 as
compared to the corresponding Q1 last FY 2018-19.

The CD Ratios of Aurangabad, Gaya, Jamui & Lakhisarai districts have registered increase
of 6.90%, 2.44%, 3.91% and 2.06% respectively.

12.1.2 BANKING FACILITY IN THE STATE

“MOBILE |

o , OS5 | BANKING | BANKING | ATMCARD
7493 16902 | 6603 | 42021 | 5583516 | 5500614 | 59384354
wrat | CEM | yrean | ToTaL | J.iiﬁ;@iaeﬁk
COMMBANK | 2007 1569 1348 4924 11212
CO-OP BANK 165 64 57 286 0
RRB 1452 553 105 2110 5690
SMALL FINANCE BANK | 67 45 X 173 0
TOTAL 3691 2231 1571 7493 16902

38



BN e e

"RURAL | SEMI URBAN |URBAN | TOTAL | carp | FO°
COMM BANK Tq377 | 2348 | 2681 | 6406 | 56066484 | 41319
CO-OP BANK 61 50 27 138 | 219731 0
RRB 0 0 0 0 3063131 | 702
SMALL FINANCE BANK | 4 13 42 59 35008 0
TOTAL 1442 2411 2750 | 6603 | 50384354 | 42021

Bank-wise details are available on Page no. 156 of the Reference Book.

12.2 DIRECT BENEFIT TRANSFER (DBT)

DBT has emerged as a very important & useful tool in administrating financial benefits
related schemes of Gol & GoB. With the growing number of DBT beneficiaries day by day,
the challenges before the banks for effecting quick and successful DBT transactions has
also grown manifold. In order to minimize the instances of failed transactions, proper Aadhar
Seeding & Mobile Number Seeding and authentication with UIDAI of bank accounts of the
beneficiaries are the only way out.

The DBT user departments may ensure, before hand, the availability of Aadhar Seeding &
Mobile Number Seeding with bank accounts of the beneficiaries from the related banks to
avoid transaction failures. These Departments should update and correct their account
number data base before submitting the same to banks for DBT to minimize the failed
transactions and delay in receipt of funds by the beneficiaries. The remitting bank branches
should provide details of failed transactions to the concerned customer depariments
immediately for correction.

12.2.1 STATUS OF MOBILE /AADHAR SEEDING

 ACCOUNTSIN |  WITHMOBILE | SEEDEDWITH | AUTHENTICATED WITH UIDAI
. BibAR. | NUMBER. | AADHAAR. |
94811475 62761225 71160085 48160824

From the data presented in the above table, it can be seen that out of a total of 9.48 Crore
active accounts in the State, 6.27 Crore (66.13%) are seeded with Mobile Numbers, 7.11
Crores (75%) are Aadhar seeded and 4.81 Crores (50.73%) are authenticated with the
UIDAI. Also, 67.65% of Aadhar seeded accounts are authenticated with UIDAI.

The detailed report in this regard is placed on Page no. 163 for information of the house.

“X=X-X-X-X-X~

39



13

DISCUSSION ON POLICY MATTERS

(I) INVOLVEMENT OF LDMs BY DISTRICT AUTHORITIES UNDER
“BIHAR RIGHT TO PUBLIC GRIEVANCE REDRESSAL ACT, 2015”

Lead District Managers are being involved in investigating / replying / presenting complaint
cases filed by complainants under Bihar Lok Shikayat Nivaran Adhikar Adhiniyam — 2015.
This issue was flagged by the LDMs in their meetings with SLBC on 09.11.2018 and
31.01.2019. They maintained that Bihar Right to Public Grievance Redressal Act, 2015 read
with Bihar Right to Public Grievance Redressal Rules, 2016 is not applicable in respect of
banking services. This Act has manifestly been enacted for the public authority of State and
any complaint against State functionaries only may be entertained under the Act.

The Act defines the word “compliant” under section 2 (a) of the Act as under:

"Complaint” means any application made by citizen or group of citizen to a Public Grievance
Redressal Officer for seeking any benefit or relief relating to any schemes, programme or
services run in the State by the State Government or in respect of failure or delay in
providing such benefit or relief, or regarding any matter arising out of failure in the
functioning of, or violation of any law, policy, service, programme, or scheme in force in the
State by a public authority but does not include grievance relating to the service matters of
a public servant, whether serving or retired, or relating to any matter in which any Court or
Tribunal has jurisdiction or relating to any matter under Right to Information Act, 2005
(Central Act No. 22 of 2005) or services notified under the Bihar Righr fto publicServices Act,
2011.”

Further, Public Authority is defined under section 2 (e) of the Act as under:

"Public authority” means the State Government and its departments
and includes any authority or body or institution established or
constituted by or under any law made by the State Legislature.”

Section 2(1) (e) of the Bihar Right to Public Grievance Redressal Rules, 2016 also defines
public authority as under:

o T | A § Sfemaw i e 2 (3) § qivia OsT 98I 3 59h
freTT e 5O @ ToT Ay deor gy g4Ts, it Rt Bt g I sue svefie wnie
T ST TITEHTT AT AT AT g |

The provisions of the Act have made it abundantly clear that complaint may be filed by a
citizen before Public Grievance Redressal Officer for seeking any benefit or relief relating
to any schemes, programme or services run in the State by the State Government or in
respect of failure or delay in providing such benefit or relief, or regarding any matter arising
out of failure in the functioning of, or violation of any law, policy, service, programme, or

40



scheme in force in the State by a public authority. Further, definition is public authority
(against whom complaint may be filed) made it clear that it meansState Government and
its departments and includes any authority or body or institution established or constituted
by or under any law made by the State Legislature.

In view of the above, it is clear that Banks are out of preview of provisions of Bihar Right to
Public Grievance Redressal Act, 2015 . It is relevant to mention here that there are well
established grievance redressal systems in the Banks for their customers and any
aggrieved person can approach the Bank with online/ manual complaint against any of its
official/ Branch. Alternatively, aggrieved person form banking services may file complaint
before the Banking Ombudsman under Banking Ombudsman Scheme, 2006. Act or
omissions of any Bank official are also subject to vigilance complaint before Central
Vigilance Commission.

This issue was raised in the 66" & 67" SLBC meeting also.

SLBC requests Government of Bihar to look into the issue and instruct District
Administration not to involve LDMs in grievance redressal so that they can discharge their
functions as envisaged in the Lead Bank Scheme.

(i1) DIGITIZATION OF LAND RECORDS, ISSUANCE OF LPC ONLINE AND
GIVING ACCESS RIGHTS TO BANKS FOR NOTING THEIR CHARGES
ONLINE AGAINST THE LAND RECORDS

Pursuant to GoB’s decision, the exercise of digitizing land records has been carried out in
all the districts.

GoB is requested to start issuance of Land Possession Certificate Online to speed up credit
extension by Banks.

GoB is also requested to allow Banks to access these land records to mark online their
charges on land against the security of which loans have been - granted by them.

14

ANY OTHER ISSUE CONSIDERED SUITABLE BY THE HOUSE

=0=0=0=0=0-=

41



ANNEXURE - |

MINUTES
OF
MEETINGS




STATE LEVEL BANKERS' COMMITTEE, BIHAR
68™ QUARTERLY REVIEW MEETING DATED 19™ JUNE 2019
11:00 AM, HOTEL CHANAKYA

MINUTES

ACTION POINTS

43



MINUTES
68t QUARTERLY REVIEW MEETING OF SLBC, BIHAR HELD ON 19.06.2019

The 68! review meeting of State Level Bankers’ Committee, Bihar was held on 19t of June
2019 at 11:00 AM at Hotel Chanakya, Patna to review the progress made by banks during
the FY 2018-19 and other related issues.

The meeting was chaired by Shri Sushil Kumar Modi, Hon'ble Deputy Chief Minister (Finance)
Minister, Government of Bihar.

It was attended by Honourable Ministers Dr. Prem Kumar (Agriculture), Shri Shravan Kumar
(Rural Development) , Shri Shyam Rajak (Industries), Shri Rana Randhir Singh
(Cooperatives), Shri Suresh Sharma (Urban Development and Housing), Shri Subhash
Sharma, Development Commissioner, Bihar and senior officials from Government
Departments, RBI, NABARD, DFS, Banks and other institutions. The list of participants is
placed as Annexure — 1.

1. The meeting started with a welcome address delivered by Shri Mahesh Deepchand
Goel, Chief General Manager, State Bank of India. During his speech, Shri Goyal
highlighted the performance of member banks, important banking indicators and some
important issues as under:

(i) CD Ratio at the end of 2018-19 stood at 44.09% , lesser by 1.29% than 45.38% of 2017-
18. Large amount of loans were written off every year by banks which, though written-off,
were still owed by borrowers and remained in the financial system. If this amount was
included in calculation, the CD Ratio of the State would improve.

(ii) The number of branches and banking correspondents of member banks which stood at
6906 and 15007 respectively at the end of 2017-18, had increased to 7469 and 18230
respectively at the end of 2018-19.

The waiver of RTGS & NEFT charges announced recently by RBI wouldl goes a long way in
boosting up Financial Inclusion.

(iii) NPAs of the banks in the State at the end of March 2018 was 10.61% which further
went up by 32 basis points to 10.93% as of March 2019. The recent guidelines issued by
RBI on Asset Classification would help in resclution of big NPAs.

(iv) KCC was one of the important components of Banks’ Agri Loan Portfolio. RBI had
clarified that crop insurance was mandatory for financing KCC and Agriculture Department,
Gol advised that as the State Govt. was not a participant in the PMFBY, no action was
desired at Gol end. In the Kisan Fasal Sahayata Yojana launched by the State Govt., there
was no provision for insurance of crops financed under KCC. It was , therefore, once again
an important point to ponder over by the Committee as how to increase coverage of agri
loans through KCC ensuring simultaneously the interest of farmers in case of crop loss,
particularly in the light of recent instructions to provide KCC to all the remaining farmers.

(v) Banks had crossed, for the first time, the One Lakh Crore mark of disbursement and

have also achieved more than 100% (118%) of target to MSME sector under ACP 2018-19 ~
. However, the total achievement under ACP 2018-19 was pegged at 84.29%.

44



(vi) The target for FY 2019-20 had been increased to 1,45,000 Crores from 1,30,000 Crores
for 2018-19. With some banks coming out of PCA, merger of Dena & Vijaya banks in Bank
of Baroda ,induction of one new member, Jana Small Finance Bank and ONGOING
expansion of digital platforms, it was hoped that targets set for ACP 2019-20 would be
achieved.

2. With the approval of the chair, Shri Vishal Saxena, Deputy General Manager (Agri
Business), SBI made a presentation on Bank's state of the art digital solutions for priority
sector business slated to be launched soon. These digital initiatives included digital
platforms like Mitra, Mandi, Agri Yono, Contactless MSE Loans , e-Mudra loans and
extending the same to Allied Agri Activities. These digital initiatives aim at making loan and
other processes hassle free, quick in-principle approvals, reducing TAT,
disintermediation, online validation and protection against fraud. The presentation was
received with huge applause from all participants.

3. Shri R.K.Das, AGM,SLBC informed the house that the minutes of the 67" SLBC
meeting had been circulated among all concerned and upon some modifications received
from Finance Department, GoB , the revised minutes had also been circulated. Since no
further request for any modification had been received, these minutes be treated as
approved by the house. Mr. Das requested the Principal Secretary (Finance) to take the
house through agenda-wise discussion.

4. Analysing performance under ACP 2018-19, Dr. S. Siddharth, Principal Secretary
(Finance), GoB observed as under:

The performance of the districts identified in the last SLBC as bottom performers continued
to be at the-lowest ebb. The 10 districts with poorest performance were : Madhubani,
Gopalganj, Jehanabad, Katihar, Siwan, Banka, Sheohar, Madhepura, Siramarhi & Supaul.

Shri Sushil Kumar Modi, Hon'ble Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister advised to carry
out district-wise review and interact with districts which were connected through VC.

5. District-wise review of Performance under ACP:

(1) Madhubani : The ACP 2018-19 performance was only 56.93% lesser by approx. 30%
as compared to 2017-18. When asked for the 5 reasons for the poor performance , DDC
Madhubani told that he already had meeting with bankers and will be organizing a meeting
soon and expected to have a visible improvement in performance. The LDM was not
available on VC for comments. Responding on the matter , Central Bank of India’s
representative told that the prime reason for poor show of CBI not only in Madhubani but
throughout all districts in the State was its poor performance in Agriculture, more specifically
the KCC. The Principal Secretary (Finance), read out the names of those bank branches in
Madhubani districts which did not fair well. He requested the State Controlling Heads of
these banks to look into the reasons and implement solutions to gear up the performance
of their banks’ branches.

(I1) Gopalganj: This district had the largest drop in ACP 2018-19 achievement (20.54%)
as compared to preceding FY. LDM was transferred and not available for comments. The

45



Principal Secretary (Finance) informed that though CBI was lead bank in Gopalganj,
most of the low performing branches were of SBI. Hon’ble Deputy Chief (Finance)

Minister requested controlling heads of SBI and CBI to visit Gopalganj and Madhubani
districts respectively and find out the reasons and remedies for low performance of their
branches there and present the same in the next SLBC.

(111) Jehanbad: The ACP 2018-19 achievement came down to 63.40% from 80% in 2017-
18. LDM Jehanabad advised that the lower performance is due to increase in target by 36%
as compared to 2017-18 i.e from 162.49 Crores (2017-18) to 252.85 Crores (2018-19)
coupled with non-sanction of targeted PMEGP and small dairy loans despite commitments
by banks.

(1IV) Katihar: The ACP 2018-19 achievement was only 65.72% whereas in 2017-18 it was
86.42%. LDM Katihar advised that most of the branches in the district were rural branches
which could not fair well due to the insurance issue in KCC.

(V) Siwan: This district witnessed a dip of 14.54%, from 81.72% (2017-18) to 67.185
(2018-19), in ACP achievement. Speaking on the low performance, LDM Siwan cited the
non-availability of insurance in KCC as the main reason. Secondly, UBGB is having 84
branches which mainly do KCC financing.

(VI) Banka: Performance of ACP 2017-18 was itself very poor (74%) which further
deteriorated to 67.18% in 2018-19. Banka LDM Banka advised that there is less scope of
Agri loans in the district which resulted in poor performance. Hon'ble Deputy Chief
(Finance) Minister advised State Heads / General Managers / Zonal Managers of following
low performing banks should visit the undernoted bottom performing districts to critically
analyse the reasons of shortfall in ACP achievement and implement remedial measures to
improve their performance. A report in this regard be put up in the next SLBC meeting :

Sl. No. Name of districts(s) To be visited by controllers of
1 Madhubani Central Bank of India
2 Banka UCO Bank
3 Gopalganj, Jehanabad, Katihar, Siwan State Bank of India

6. Discussion on Action Taken Report:

(@) As decided in the last SLBC meeting an analysis was done by Finance Deptt., GoB bank-
type wise . The percentage of low performing branches bank-wise are as under :

Group-A : Public Sector Banks
Oriental Bank — 25%, United Bank — 20%, Dena Bank — 20%, CBI — 10.71%, SBI — 7.51%,
BoI — 6.96%, Union Bank — 5%, ...... ...... ......

Group- B : Private Sector Banks
Axis — 30.89%, IDBI — 24.29%, ICICI — 20.41%, Indusind — 20.51%, HDFC — 15.38%,
Kotak - 30%, Federal — 37%, Yes — 33.33% ... ..... ......

The list will be shared with Banks with request to review these branches to find out the -
reasons of poor performance and address them.

46



Principal Secretary (Finance) said that the performance of ACP achievement of branches
may be kept in mind at the time of recording the Annual Performance Appraisal reports of
the bank managers.

Hon'ble Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister said that this % of low performing branches
did not mean that other branches were doing well. It could be seen that UCO Bank Branch
in a district had only 27% ACP achievement whereas it had been categorized as Top
Performing Branch.

AGM, SLBC told that this anomaly was because CD Ratio had also been assigned weight in
calculating the grades. Hon’ble Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister advised that the
grading formula needs to be reworked. It should be based on ACP achievement only.

As desired by Hon'ble Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister, AGM (SLBC) read out the ACP
2018-19 achievement as under :

Bank Type-wise: Sector-wise:
Commercial Banks - 82.13% Agriculture - 72.70%
Co-operative Banks - 142.51% MSME - 118.01%
RRBs - 78.41% OPS - 66.71%
Small Finance Banks - 1113.27% NPS - 91.05%

Total Achievement under ACP 2018-19: 84.29%

Hon'ble Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister expressed his concern over the low
achievement of ACP which was the lowest among last five years. He told that keeping in
mind the size of this year’s ACP , which had been increased to 1,45,000 Crores, there rests
a bigger responsibility on banks this year. He once again urged that the controllers of banks
should review their low performing branches and put in their best efforts otherwise this
ambitious target would be difficult to be achieved. He emphasized that at least 90% of the
ACP be achieved this FY.

(b) Hon'ble Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister also opined that economy of Bihar is an
agrarian economy and therefore targets for Agriculture sector under ACP 2019-20 as
compared to 2018-19 should not be lowered. It, if not increased, be kept at last year’s level
of 60,000 Crores. He assured the bankers that the KCC insurance issue is Govt.'s
responsibility and they were committed to resolve it.

(c) Speaking on action point related the KCC saturation exercise, Principal Secretary
(Agriculture) told that there had been a demand from banks that the list of farmers
registered with Agriculture Department as beneficiaries of various Govt. schemes including
PM Kiasn, wherein the verified land records of farmers were available, be shared with them
so that the KCC saturation exercise could be expedited. This desired list was approaching
completion & would be shared with banks soon. He informed that Agriculture Department,
GoB was developing a functionality wherein the land details of a farmer could be viewed
online by keying in his / her registration number on Agriculture Department’s site. This was
expected to be launched within a month.

(d) Discussing the crop loss figure required for relief measures, it was observed that the
% loss of various crops panchayat-wise had been sent to SLBC which did not serve the

47



purpose. The agriculture department should have advised the average figure as a whole to
initiate appropriate measures within stipulated period. Hon’ble Deputy Chief (Finance)
Minister told that the opportunity to restructure loans had been missed this time and
Agriculture Department and ‘Aapda Prabandhan Vibhag' should be more cautious and
prompt henceforth so that the benefit of restructuring of loans and overdraft facilities could
be extended to natural calamity hit areas.

(e) Talking on the issue of KCC loan Hon’ble Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister said that
data showed that State Govt. was paying huge amounts of premium whereas the claim paid
under crop insurance had been very meager. Secondly, it was insurance of only crop and
not the entire loan. Thirdly, there had been only a certain percentage of crop loss making
the claim amount further lower. PNB representative suggested that Govt. could analyze the
average crop loss trend and could opt for floating insurance for the remaining portion. CBI
representative suggested that if the passing of benefit under Bihar Fasal Sahayta Yojana
was tagged to KCC accounts this could be at least a partial solution to the issue. Hon’ble
Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister told that State Govt. would take up the issue with
Central Govt. and RBI at appropriate level, forum and time and requested the banks to
continue KCC financing as usual. They should finance KCC for animal husbandry and fishery
activities as envisaged in the recent guidelines because there was no insurance issue in
these KCCs, he told.

(f) Speaking on the action taken report on point no. 7, Dr. Prem Kumar, Hon'ble
Minister (Agriculture, Animal Husbandry & Fishery Resources) said that there was
a good number of loan applications pending under dairy, fisheries & poultry. This issue was
raised in the preceding subcommittee meeting and a meeting of all such beneficiaries had
been convened on 21.06.2019 to understand the ground realities for such inordinate
pendency which deprived a large section of rural Bihar of income generating opportunities.
He requested the bankers to be generous in extending loans to the rural populace especially
under KCC for dairy and poultry because there was no issue of insurance therein.

Hon'ble Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister asserted that the unit cost be fixed with no
further delay and banks should start financing KCC for dairy and poultry which would be
reviewed in the next SLBC meeting. Secretary (Animal Husbandry & Fishery
Resources) informed that they already had the unit cost fixed for dairy and poultry which
would be circulated among districts to act upon.

(g) During deliberations on JEEVIKA related point nos. 8,9,10 & 11 of action taken report
CEO, JEEVIKA and that the issues highlighted in these points were being discussed in sub-
committee also and further follow up were made. Though there were improvements, still
there was a lack of uniformity in KYC and CIBIL implementation. In some districts no CIBIL
was asked for, in some districts branches of the same banks wee asking for CIBIL of three
office bearers and in some districts for more than three members of SHG. Bank-wise details
were with the JEEVIKA. Hon’ble Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister advised that all banks
could reiterate the correct instructions to branches. Overall, there was a good support from
banks which resulted in a hopping disbursement of Rs 2910 Crores during 2018-19 and
NPAs are contained below 2%. JEEVIKA had set a target of 2,50,000 SHGs to get credit
linked during FY 2019-20. In 2018-19, JEEVIKA had done 12,86,000 enrolments under
PMSBY and aimed at 20 lac enrolments in FY 2019-20 out of which 12,00,000 enrolments
had already been done.

48



Shri Shravan Kumar, Hon'ble Minister (Rural Development) told that though good
work had been done by banks under NRLM, performance of some banks namely Corporation
Banks, Dena Bank, Oriental Bank of Commerce, Syndicate Bank, Vijaya Bank, Indian
Overseas Bank, IDBI Banks, was not satisfactory and needed to be introspected more
because this was associated with not only rural masses but also was a key component of
Women Empowerment.

Further, Hon'ble Minister (Rural Development) mentioned that there were more than
9 Crore active accounts out of which 6 crores were Aadhar-linked and remaining 3 Crores
were required to be linked for extending benefits of various government schemes. There
were 46,77,000 MNREGA job card holders whereas accounts of only 12,50,000 were linked
to AADHAR. Thus, only 27% MNREGA payments were AADHAR based and remaining were
account based. AADHAR mapping needed to be increased expeditiously. Hon’ble Deputy
Chief (Finance) Minister advised that a Sub-committee be constituted to discuss and sort
out IT related issues.

(h) Reviewing the performance of Social Security Schemes, Hon’ble Deputy Chief
(Finance) Minister observed that the number of claims made under PMSBY & PMJIBY
appear to be on lower side may be due to lack of knowledge among the beneficiaries.
Concerned GoB Department (Labour Department) should spread awareness in this regard.

(i) Principal Secretary, Urban & Housing Development raised concern over low
coverage of housing loans under CLSS and reminded that this issue was raised during last
SLBC also but no significance difference in performance was visible. Govt. was committed
to provide housing to all by 2022 even in urban areas and survey done by an outside agency
revealed that still there was a shortfall of 50,000 units. Banks needed to take cognizance of
the upward revision in income eligibility criteria. Benefit of CLSS could be extended to
Housing Loans financed since June 2015. Banks could compulsorily put a check-point in
every Housing Loan to ensure availability of CLSS to them.

(3) Talking on loan for urban poor Hon’ble Minister (UD&HD) said that performance of
Banks’ in this regard was not encouraging. Many bank-branches were not aware of the
operating instructions of the scheme. Banks needed to issue instruction to operating units
and this might also be reviewed invariably in all DLCC meetings because there were may
schemes for rural areas whereas schemes for urban poor were limited in number.

(k) President, Chamber of Commerce, Bihar told that 10 loan accounts worth Rs 50
Crores with SBI of entrepreneurs in Bihar had been transferred to Kolkata on the pretext
that there was not much expertise and manpower to process and handle such big loans
locally. This had caused dissatisfaction among entrepreneurs.

He raised the issue of non-accepting of coins by banks in the State causing inconvenience
to entrepreneurs especially the small traders who were deprived of the opportunity
depositing coins and regularizing their CC/TL accounts. RBI should intervene in the matter
as the issue was related to public at large.

Responding on the issue SBI representative told that as Bank’s policy implemented
throughout the country such loans were being handled by Corporate Client Group (CCG) for .

49



quick review / renewal and timely meeting the loan enhancement requirements of clients
as bank had been receiving complaints from many such customers that the local branches
took lot of time and were not prompt in processing their renewal / enhancement proposals.
In Bihar, 10 loan accounts of 4 clients had been transferred to CCG. Regarding accepting
coins, SBI representative told that branches were flooded with coins and there was shortage
of space in currency chests. These coins, unlike currency notes, were not being deposited
back by RBI. Instances had come to notice where collecting and depositing coins were being
employed for ulterior motives / gainful purposes. Branches were not refusing reasonable
amount of coins from genuine depositors.

(1) Talking on the performance of the flagship programme PMEGP, Secretary, Industry
Department told that banks achieved 90% of margin money target set for 2018-19.
Performances of private sector banks e.g Axis, Bandhan, HDFC were negligible. Among
public sector banks, the performances of UCO, Syndicate & Dena banks were not
satisfactory. With the new guidelines of financing to existing units in need of expansion and
the workshop organized in the beginning of the year, a better come out was expected in
2019-20.

(m) Hon'ble Minister (Industry) told that interactions with industry people had given
him the feel that banks were having insipid attitude towards promotion of Medium
Enterprises as only 31.22% of the target for 2018-19 could be achieved. Under Industrial
Promotion Policy, GoB had forwarded 1026 proposals to banks of which only 256 proposals
could be sanctioned and there was little progress under Pradhan Mantri Bunkar Yojana. He
requested the banks to think positive and be a part of industrial development of the State.

7. Speaking on issues related to agriculture Chief General Manager, NABARD thanked
SLBC for deciding to enhance target of Agri Sector from Rs 50,000 Crores to Rs 60,000
Crores. He expressed his concern on performance of DEDS wherein subsidy of only Rs 3
crores was made available to 666 beneficiaries. He informed the house that all DDMs had
been advised to convene meetings of DLTC in their districts and determine unit costs of all
required activities latest by 20t June 2019. Animal Husbandry Department advised that they
already had the unit cost which they would advise to all districts. CGM, NABARD also opined
that while fixing ACP Target the approach should be Bottom Up rather than Top Down and
also the saturation of KCC needed to be given due importance.

8. Making a critical assessment of some macro developments taking place in the field of
banking in the State during FY 2018-19, Officer-in-Charge, Reserve Bank of India
expressed his views as under:

i. The CD Ratio (CDR) of Bihar during 2018-19 had been 44.09% whereas at the national
level it was 78.29%. Among districts, 18 were below 40% of CDR and out of them 10
districts had been reeling below 30% of CDR for last 3 years or more. SLBC Convenor and
Lead Banks should ensure that DCC Sub-Committees in the districts prepare & execute
Monitorable Action Plan.

ii. The ACP achievement in 10 districts was less than 70% and there had been detailed
deliberations on it.

50



iii. It would be better, realistic and practical if, while preparing ACP of the State, a
comparative view of similar states was taken and best practices prevailing there were
adopted.

iv. The functioning of Sub-Committees needed to be result oriented.

v. Bihar is a state where agriculture is the mainstay and it was befitting that lot of discussion
had been devoted in SLBC to Agri ACP and various Agri schemes. So far the related
regulatory changes were concerned, RBI had already advised upward revision in collateral
free agri loans from 1.00 lac to 1.60 lacs and KCC for Working Capital for Animal Husbandry
& Fishery.

vi. Looking at other factes of supply side, it could be seen that limit to qualify for priority
sector by Service Sector under MSME had been done away with by RBI. IBA had issued an
advisory to all banks not to charge any fees on KCC loans upto 3 lacs which needed to be
followed.

vii. During today’s discussions in SLBC, an assurance had been given by State Govt. to
resolve the KCC insurance which was a positive note otherwise, as we all understood, the
performance of banks under KCC would surely suffer.

viii. The progress of opening banking outlets in URCs got stuck after making initial strides
and still 125 centres were yet to be covered. This needed to be completed without much
further delay. This would in turn help in ACP achievement as well.

ix. CIBIL & KYC implementation were policy matters. In case of any doubt etc., if required,
SLBC might send formal request to RBI & it would be taken up with Central Office.

9. Expressing his views in brief, The President, Bihar State Minority Commission said
that the RBI Circular mandates DLCC & SLBC to see that sufficient credit facilities were
provided by banks in the State but there was no mention of it in SLBC even regarding the
6 districts where Minority Muslims were in good number. It needed to be addressed so that
minority population living below the poverty line were benefitted by institutional finance.
Similarly, granting loans to scavengers and weavers also required to be expedited.

10. While speaking on the subject related to cooperative e.g Crop Insurance Hon’ble
Minister (Cooperative) thanked Hon’ble Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister for
bestowing his personal attention on it. He mentioned that the working of CSPs needed to
be monitored closely as there had been many complaints against them. The CSP personnel
should be imparted adequate training to understand their responsibilities & discharge duties
more effectively. Quoting "R X8R &I Ue T Tiid ! R uadl &, Rdas I8 fab G 3ro
Mg ® 991 8", he told that we would be able to deliver better results to the rural populace
if worked keeping this in mind.

51



11. Concluding the meeting Hon’'ble Deputy Chief (Finance) Minister made the
following points:

(a) It was satisfying to note that banks in the State have made a successful journey in last
12 years from disbursing Rs 10762 Crores in 2007-08 to Rs 1,09,000 Crores in 2018-19.

(b) During discussion on various topics in this meeting, it transpired that operating units i.e
the branches were not aware of many instructions / guidelines which affected the
implementation level and this was not being addressed properly by the monitoring
mechanism of banks. In place of gathering all branch managers at one place, Banks might
resort to alternate technological options like video conferencing for better monitoring of the
branches & thus saving time and cost.

(c) Though it was in its infancy and in Bihar only 1253 loans worth Rs 381 Crores had been
sanctioned, psbloansin59minutes.com was a significant ground breaking step towards
digitized loan process. He urged the banks to switch loan process in all segment, particularly
Agriculture, to digitized mode which ensured speed, minimal manual intervention and the
resultant transparency.

(d) Post launch of Bihar Govt.’s own education loan scheme, the outlay of banks in this
segment had come down drastically. Banks should entertain the education loan aspirants
still approaching them and should not force-direct them to Govt. channel.

(e) Despite passage of reasonable time and dedicating commensurate follow up, 125 URCs
remained to be banked showing the indifferent approach of banks to which these have been
allotted. This should be completed invariably within 6 months. SLBC Convenor bank should
moot to re-allot these URCs.

(f) With the advancement of technology, cases of cyber frauds were also on the rise. This
time it could not be possible to discuss this issue due to paucity of time. But in the next
SLBC meeting let this be taken up with focus on number of cyber frauds, resolution
mechanism and current status.

(g) He informed that the 1%t SLBC meeting of SLBC was traditionally attended by Hon'ble
Chief Minister who could not make it this time for an urgent meeting at New Delhi. However,
he would be attending the next SLBC meeting.

12. Assistant General Manager, SLBC proposed to hold the next SLBC meeting on 21%t
August 2019 which was approved by the house. He extended vote of thanks to all
participants for attending the meeting. The 68" SLBC meeting, thereafter, was declared
over with the permission of the chair.

52



68t QUARTERLY REVIEW MEETING OF SLBC, BIHAR HELD ON 19.06.2019
ACTION POINTS

1. State Heads / General Managers / Zonal Managers of following low performing banks
should visit the undernoted bottom performing districts to critically analyse the reasons of
shortfall in ACP achievement and implement remedial measures to improve their
performance. A report in this regard be put up in the next SLBC meeting:

Sl. No. Name of districts(s) To be visited by controllers of
1 Madhubani Central Bank of India
2 Banka UCO Bank
3 Gopalganj, Jehanabad, Katihar, Siwan State Bank of India

[Action by: UCO Bank, CBI & SBI]
2. In order to review performance of Top & Bottom Performing Branches in the district, the
grading formula needs to be reworked. Ranking inter se should be based on ACP
achievement only. [Action by: Finance Department, GoB]

3. ACP target for Agriculture sector under ACP 2019-20 should be kept at least at last year’s
level of 60,000 Crores. [Action by: SLBC]

4. A Sub-committee of SLBC be constituted to review and sort out IT related issues.
[Action by: SLBC]
5. Labour Dpartment, GoB should spread awareness among public regarding Social Security

Schemes — PMSBY, PM1IBY & APY.
[Action by: Labour Department, GoB]

6. While fixing ACP Target the approach should be Bottom Up rather than Top Down.

[Action by: SLBC & All LDMs]
7. Opening of Banking Outlets in remaining URCs should be completed within 6 months.

[Action by: All related banks]
8. In the next SLBC meeting, discussion on banking related cyber fraud be included as an
agenda item.
[Action by : SLBC & All banks]
9. The unit cost for providing working capital to Animal Husbandry & Fisheries under KCC
be determined latest by 15% July 2019.
[Action by: All LDMs, NABARD & SLBC]
10. Banks should interact with their branches at least 3-4 times through Video
Conferencing for granular review of their performance in all sectors.
[Action by: All Banks]
11. Banks should expeditiously look into the complaints of malpractices against the BC
Agents/ CSPs and take them to logical conclusion in a time bound manner. i
[Action by: All Banks]

53



12. The banks to switch loan process in all segment, particularly Agriculture, to digitized
mode to ensure speed, minimal manual intervention and the resultant transparency.

[Action by: All Banks]
13. Banks should entertain the education loan aspirants still approaching them and
should not force-direct them to Govt. channel.

[Action by: All Banks]
i14. Performances under Prime Minister Employment Generation Programme of private
sector banks e.g. Axis, Bandhan, HDFC were negligible. Among public sector banks, the
performances of UCO, Syndicate & Dena banks were not satisfactory. It be looked into.

[Action by: Axis, Bandhan, HDFC UCO, Syndicate & Dena Banks]
15. The performance of ACP achievement of branches may be kept in mind at the time
of recording the Annual Performance Appraisal reports of the bank managers.

(Action by: All Banks)

OUTSTANDING ISSUES OF ATR OF 67TH SLBC:

16. The list of farmers registered with Agriculture Department for execution of various
schemes should be sorted district-wise, block-wise and passed on to operating functionaries
of Banks and districts / blocks line departments for the KCC saturation exercise.

‘ (Action: Agriculture Deptt. GoB)
17. Requirement of SC / ST classification is done away with so that the benefit of 1%
interest subvention could be passed on to maximum number of farmers.

(Action: All Banks/ GoB, Agriculture Deptt.)

18. The UD & HD Department should hold a meeting with stakeholders, discuss the
Enablers and sort out pending issues to increase coverage under CLSS.

(Action: UD & HD Deptt., GoB)
19. The long pending issue of reduction and rationalization of Stamp Duty on agreements

/ mortgages in respect of bank loans should be looked into.

(Action: GoB, Registration Deptt.)

=0=0=0=0=0=

54



ACP

AH & Fish
Approx.
ATR
BELTRON
BLBC
BCC

BC Outlet
BIA

BOs
BOB

BOI
BSWAN
CBI

CD Ratio
CEO
CGM
CGTMSE
CIBIL
CLSS
CspP
DBGB
DBT
DEDS
DEPTT
DFS
DLCC
DLRC
FIMF

FY

GoB

Gol

GLOSSARY
Annual Credit Plan
Animal Husbandry & Fisheries Resources
Approximately
Action Taken Report
Bihar State Electronics Development Corporation Ltd.
Block Level Banker Committee
Bihar Chamber of Commerce
Banking Correspondent Outlet
Bihar Industries association
Banking Outlets
Bank of Baroda
Bank of India
Bihar State Wide Area Network
Central Bank of India
Credit Deposit Ratio
Chief Executive Officer
Chief General Manager
Credit Guarantee Fund Trust for Micro & Small Enterprises
Credit & Information Bureau of India Limited
Credit Linked Subsidy Scheme
Customer Service Point
Dakshin Bihar Grameen Bank
Direct Benefit Transfer
Dairy Entrepreneurship Development Programme
Department
Department of Financial Services
District Level Consultative Committee
District Level Review Committee
Financial Inclusion &Micro Finance
Financial Year
Government of Bihar

Government of India
55



JLG Joint Liability Group

KCC Kisan Credit Card

KMs Kilometers

LDM Lead District Manager

LWE Left Wing Extremism

MoU Memorandum of Understanding
MSME Micro, Small & Medium Enterprises
NPA Non-Performing Assets

NPCI National Payment Corporation of India
PCA Prompt Corrective Action

PMAY Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojna

PMEGP Pradhan Mantri Employment Generation Programme
PMFBY Pradhan Mantri Fasal Bima Yojna

PMIDY Pradhan Mantri Jan Dhan Yojna

PM1IBY Pradhan Mantri Jeevan Jyoti Bima Yojna

PMSBY Pradhan Mantri Suraksha Bima Yojna

PNB Punjab National Bank

RBI Reserve Bank of India

Q Quarter

RSETI Rural Self Employment Training Institute

SARFAESI Securitization and Reconstruction of Financial Assets and
Enforcement of Securities Interest Act, 2002

SBI State Bank of India

SHG Self Help Group

SLBC State Level Banker Committee

UD & HD  Urban Development and Housing Department
URCs Unbanked Rural Centres

vC Video Conferencing

M Zonal Manager

56



ANNEXURE - |

68™ SL BC REVIEW MEETING DATED 19.06.2019 AT HOTEL CHANAKYA, PATNA

LIST OF PARTICIPANTS

Sl
No.

Name of the Participants

Designation/Office

Hon’ble Ministers

1 Sri Sushil Kumar Modi Dy. CM & Finance Minister, Govt. of Bihar

2 | Dr. Sri Prem Kumar Agriculture and Animal & Husbandry Minister, Gouvt.
of Bihar

3 | Sri. Shyam Rajak Industry Minister, Govt. of Bihar

4 | Sri. Shrawan Kumar Rural Development Minister, Govt. of Bihar

5 | Sri.Suresh Kumar Sharma | Urban Development & Housing Minister, GoB

6 | Sri Rana Randhir Singh Co-operative Department ,Minister, Govt. of Bihar

State Govt./ Central Govt.

Sri Bhushan Kumar Sinha

Joint Secretary, DFS, Govt. of India

Sri Atul Prasad

Additional Chief Secretary, Social Welfare Deptt.

Sri Subhash Sharma

Development Commissioner, Govt. of Bihar

Sri Sudhir Kumar

Principal Secretary, Agricultur, Govt. of Bihar

Sri S. Siddharth

Principal Secretary, Finance Govt. of Bihar

Smt. N. Vijaya Laxmi

Secretary, Animal & Fisheries Resources Deptt.

Sri Balamurugan D.

CEO JEEVIKA, Rural Development Deptt.

Sri S.N. Ram

JDI, Industry Deptt.

Sri Birendra Kr.Paswan

Joint Secretary, Revenue & Land Reforms Deptt.

Sri Sushil Kumar

DDA (STATE), Agriculture Deptt.

Sri AK Jha

Director, Dairy Deptt.

Sri Narendra Kumar

Dairy Technical Officer, Dairy Deptt.

Sri Amitabh Mishra

Joint Secretary, Deptt. Of Finance

Sri Chandra Prakash

Dy. Secy. Finance, Deptt. Of Finance

Dr. Sri V.K. Singh

Planning Officer, Animal and Husbandry Deptt.

Sri Rajeev Ranjan

Banking & Finance expert, Deptt. Of Finance

Sri Vinod Kumar

DDF, Finance Deptt.

Sri Shashi Shekhar

Special Officer, Cooperative Department

b | | o | e | o | | e | |
OINOGHE PR =P N0 WIN - -

Sri B. Sharan

PS to Minister Urban Development & Housing
Minister

19 | Prof. Yunus Hakim Hussain | Chairman, Bihar State Minority Commission
: RBI & NABARD
1 | Sri Amitabh Lal Chief General Manager, NABARD
2 | Sri Bharat Kumar General Manager, NABARD
3 | Sri Shankar Suman Officer In Charge, Reserve Bank of India
4 | SriS. A Shanker Dy. General Manager, NABARD
5 | Sri Niraj Kumar Asstt. Gen. Manager, Reserve Bank of India
6 | Sri Bhanu Kumar Mishra Assistant General Manager, NABARD
BANKS
1 | SriPrasad V Tonpe General Manager NW-I, State Bank of India
2 | Sri Vikas Chandra General Manager NW-III, State Bank of India
3 | Sri Dinesh Kr. Paliwal General Manager, Punjab National Bank
4 | Sri C Lakshmi Prasad General Manager, Central Bank Of India

57




Sri C Lakshmi Prasad

General Manager, Central Bank Of India

Sri Debananda Sahoo

General Manager, Canara Bank

Sri Sanjay Shrivastava

Dy.GeneralManager (D&TB), State Bank of India

Sri Sanjay Kumar

Dy.General Manager (B&O), State Bank of India

Sri Vishal Saxena

Dy.General Manager (RBU), State Bank of India

Sri | M Utreja

Chairman, Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank

Dr. Sri S A Jawed

Chairman, Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank

Sri P K Mohanty

Dy.Chairman, Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank

Sri Narendra Singh

Dy. General Manager, Bank of Baroda

Sri G. B. Tripathy

Dy. General Manager, Union Bank of India

Sri Ganesh Prasad

Dy. General Manager, Union Bank of India

Sri Himanshu Kansal

Dy. General Manager, Allahabad Bank

Sri Shivesh Kumar Jha

Dy. General Manager, IDBI Bank

Sri D.S. Rathore

Dy. General Manager, UCO Bank

Sri Ambikanand Jha

Zonal Head, UCO Bank

Sri Girija Shankar Mishra

Zonal Manager, Indian Bank

Sri Vikas Vineet

Zonal Manager, Andhra Bank

Sri Rajeev Sinha

Zonal Manager, Bank of India

Sri Nakula Behera

Zonal Manager, Bank of India

Sri Akhilesh P Kushwaha

Zonal Manager, Bank of India

Sri R.K. Das

Asst.General Manager SLBC, State Bank of India

Sri Sunil Ahuja

Asst. General Manager, Corporation Bank

Sri Om Prakash Singh

Asst. General Manager LBRESTI, State Bank of
India

27 | Sri Amrendra Kr. Roy Asst. General Manager, United Bank of India

28 | Sri Mithilesh | Asst. General Manager, United Bank of India
Kr.Srivastava

29 | Sri Gautam Kumar Asst. General Manager, IDBI Bank

30 | SriD. Venkatanarayana | Senior Regional Manager, 10B ‘

31 | Sri Vijayant Madhav Circle Head, India Post Payments Bank

32 | Sri Maneesh Sinha Circle Head HDFC Bank Ltd.

33 | Sri S. Roy Chaudhary Zonal Head, ICICI Bank

34 | Sri Manish Sinha State Head, Airtel Payments Bank

35 | Sri Ratish Kumar Nodal officer, Airtel Payments Bank

36 | Sri Ratul Mukhupadhyay | Circle Head, Axis Bank

37 | Sri Sudhanshu Kumar AVP & Nodal Officer Axis Bank

38 | Neeraj Kumar AVP, Bandhan Bank

39 | Sri Sanjeev kumar Cluster Head, Yes Bank

40 | Sri Mukesh kumar AVP, Kotak Mahindra Bank

41 | Sri Mritunjay Kumar AVP, Jana Bank

42 | Sri Amit Kumar State Head, Ujjivan SFB

43 | Sri Aby Paul Area Manager, Federal Bank

44 | Sri Chandra Shekhar | MD, Bihar State Co-operative Bank
Singh

45 | Ms Veena Chief Manager, UCO Bank

46 | Sri Manoj Kumar Chief Manager, UCO Bank

47 | SriR S Sharma Chief Manager, Central Bank of India

48 | Sri Sonal Srivastava Chief Manager, Punjab & Sind Bank

49 | Sri Amit Kr. Singh Sr.Manager, Federal Bank

50 | Sri B P Chakravarty Chief Manager, Syndicate bank

58




{

51 | Sri Jitendra Kr. Pandey Sr. Manager, Syndicate bank
52 | Sri Vidya Bhushan Shah | Sr. Manager, Indian Bank
53 | Sri Brajesh Kumar Sr. Manager, Bank of Maharashtra
54 | Sri Deo Bhushan Sr. Manager, Bank of Baroda
55 | Sri Rahul Kr. Nirala Sr. Manager, UCO Bank
56 | Smt Sneha Singh Manager, Allahabad Bank
57 | Sri Rajeev Ranjan Manager, Bank of India
58 | Sri Sujeet Kumar Manager, Oriental Bank of Commerce
59 | Sri Privaranjan Jha Manager, Indian Overseas bank
60 | Sri Mukesh Agrawal Manager, Union Bank of India
61 | Sri Amitesh Rai Manager, Karnataka Bank
62 | Sri Jai Krishan Branch Head, J&K Bank
63 | Sri Prashant Deep Manager, South Indian Bank
64 | Sri Bhushan Kr. Singh Dy. Manager, Canara Bank
65 | Sri Dhiraj Kumar Officer, Canara Bank
66 | Sri Amit Kumar Roy Branch Manager, Yes Bank
67 | Sri Rakesh Kr. Suman Area Sales Manager, Rural lending, Axis Bank
Others
1 Sri. Mukesh Chandra | PC-Fl, Jeevika
Sharan

Sri Manish Kumar

SPM-MF , Jeevika

Sri P.K. Agrawal

President, Bihar Chamber Of Commerce

Sri Arun Agrawal

Former President, Bihar Industries Association

Sri Madan Pathak

State Mission Manager, NULM

Sri Rajesh Kumar Singh

ADG/ UIDAI, Patna

Sri P K Sinha

Manager, SIDBI

Sri Thomas Antony T

Regional Chief HUDCO

Sri Arun Kumar Jha

Dy. Chief Post Master (Admin)

Sri Nirmala Parmanik

Administrative Officer, AIC ,PATNA

Sri Amit Prasad

Regional Incharge AIC, Patna

Sri Arvind Sinha

Education Department, Govt. of Bihar

Sri Hoshiar Singh

Sr. Head officer, National Housing Bank, Patna

Sri V.M. Jha

Director, MSMSE Patna

Sri G. K. Sinha

Asstt. Director, MSME Muzaffarpur

e N N R EICI R CIEN S

Shikha Srivastava

COMFED

59




MINUTES OF THE MEETING 33" MEETING OF SLBC SUB-
COMMITTEE ON SHGs, RSETIs, and BRANCH OPENING & IT
ENABLED FINANCIAL INCLUSION HELD ON 16.07.2019

MINUTES
(i) SHG & RSETI
NRLM

The 33" meeting of SLBC Sub-Committees on SHG & RSETI and Branch Opening & IT
enabled Financial Inclusion on 16.07.2019 at SBI, LHO, Patna.

At the very outset of the meeting, Shri R.K.Das, AGM, SLBC welcomed the participants and
requested the CEO, JEEVIKA to share his views and concerns related to NRLM with the
house.

CEO, JEEVIKA thanked all member banks for the support extended by them which resulted
in credit linking 2.23 lakh SHGs during 2018-19. He told that 8.50 lac groups were formed
out of which 6.50 lac were credit linked and 1.50 lac more groups were targeted to be
formed. The target for 2019-20 was to credit link a minimum of 2.50 lac SHG groups
comprising both 15t and 2" stage credit linkages taking the present outstanding of 5,200
Crores (approx.) to 8,000 Crores (approx.). JEEVIKA was also keeping tabs on of pre-NPAs
as well as NPAs in SHG accounts to check their spurt. JEEVIKA had done 14,50,000
PMJJBY & PMSBY enrolments which was expected to reach 21 or 22 lacs. This would also
serve as a risk mitigation tool in case of death of the SHG member.

Deliberating further on JEEVIKA related issues, Shri Mukesh Sharan, Programme
Coordinator, told that a number of instances had surfaced wherein loan amount were
disbursed and credited to the Savings Bank account of the SHGs without their explicit
authority. He requested SLBC to advise member banks to instruct their branches to shun
this practice. He informed that though JEEVIKA was receiving a commendable cooperation
from most of the branches, much development could not be made with Union Bank in
Samstipur region. He requested SLBC that, like SLBC meetings, the participation of Union
Bank Regional Head, Samastipur in SHG Sub-Committee meetings may also be arranged
for better understanding of issues and their resolution.

The Programme Coordinator, JEEVIKA further requested that a common date be fixed for
meeting at block level between the bank branches and JEEVIKA to boost up community
based recovery mechanism and address lateral issues. With common consensus, 8th of
every month or the next working day, in case of 8" / succeeding day(s) being holiday(s) was
fixed and banks were requested to issue a communication to their branches in this regard.

It was informed by CEO JEEVIKA that there were around 55,000 loan applications of SHG
pending with banks and keeping in view last year's performance which fell short of target, it .
was imperative to work proactively. He requested to fix a date for disposal of SHG
applications like Mega Login drive. Accordingly, 26 July 2019, 26" August 2019 and 26

60



September 2019 were fixed & it was decided to communicate these dates to branches by
the State HO of their banks.

It was informed by JEEVIKA that though some banks had submitted sufficient loan
stationery, some banks had not. Central bank of India representative requested that
JEEVIKA should send an indent to such banks.

CEO JEEVIKA said that many instances were reported wherein savings bank pass books
were issued with inordinate delays and loan pass books were not being given by many
banks. Banks told that such cases should not happen and they would reiterate instructions
in this regard to operating units.

BRPLS representative wanted to know whether SHGs can make withdrawals from their
accounts at BC points of bank or not because it would need authentication of two SHG
functionaries. Banks assured to look into the prevailing arrangement and revert.

Various bank branches had been demanding different set of documents, e-KYC and CIBIL
for SHG-accounts. JEEVIKA requested the banks to reiterate all the common & existing
instructions relating to SHG business to their branches under advice to SLBC, NABARD &
RBI.

CEO, JEEVIKA told that Hon’ble Minister, rural development had desired that from next
meeting onwards bank-wise review of SHG financing be done in SLBC Sub-Committee
meetings. He requested SLBC Convenor to ensure accordingly.

NULM

Sharing the concerns, the Team Leader, NULM, Bihar told that despite lapse of
considerable time operating instructions on DAY-NULM had not percolated down to
operating units because there were a lot of pending applications and when approached by
beneficiaries the branches showed ignorance. He requested banks to pass on extant
instructions on DAY-NULM to their branches. He appealed banks to make DAY-NULM a
success as JEEVIKA.

AGM, SLBC advised Team Leader, NULM to send SLBC a draft letter which would be sent
to banks for advising onward to branches. He told that in order to replicate JEEVIKA

like success, NULM needed to strengthen their structure across the State. Further, NULM
had advised ULP-wise target and not branch-wise. Also, the details of pending applications
are not complete and not in excel file which is of little use by the banks. Representative of
CBI told that banks needed branch-wise details. Team Leader, assured to send the patch
and the list of pendency in excel sheet. He told that NULM had a small target of 6,000 only
and appealed banks to achieve the same.

RSETI

Representative of Deptt. of Rural Development told that land had been allotted to all RSETIs -
“except Patna and those who had not completed / started construction of RSETI building

61



should do it with no further delay. All RSETIs should work towards settlement of trained
candidates as per CNN norms notified in November 2017.

Commissioner, Self-Employment & Mission Director NRLM told that it would increase
success rate if banks could hand over the candidates loan approval letters along with
training completition certificate. SBI representative told that it was being done by their bank
and application related to other banks was forwarded to them.

State Director, RSETI suggested that like other target group specific loan camps, if loan
camps even at quarterly intervals were organised for credit linkage to RSETI trained
candidates, it would bear better results. He told that working at RSETI Sitamarhi &
Bhagalpur was affected as full time RSET! directors had not been appointed post retirement
of the existing one and LDMs were holding additional charge there. He also informed that
UCO bank has given plan to Zila Parishad for construction of RSETI building which neither
being cleared nor returned

SBI representative requested to pay pending claims. Commissioner Self Employment &

Mission Director NRLM, told that it all claims would be disposed-off within 2/3 days if they
were in order otherwise reasons for non-payment would be advised.

(ii) Branch Opening & IT Enabled Financial Inclusion

AGM , SLBC informed that out of 602 URCs allotted to banks, 94 were still pending of which
majority pending was with Bandhan Bank (25)United Bank of India (11), Corporation Bank,
HDFC Bank & Syndicate Bank (8 each), Bank of India (7), Indusind (6), Kotak Bank & Dena
bank (now BoB) 5 each, Union Bank (3), Canara Bank, & Yes Bank (2 each) and Indian
bank, PNB, Punjab & Sindh Bank (1 each). He told that out of 35 allotted, Bandhan Bank
had opened BOs only in 10 URCs and if they donot plan to open any branch further, they
should send a written intimation to SLBC & RBI.

PNB representative told that in meeting with RBI, the remaining one URC had been re-
allotted to UCO Bank hence the pendency shown against PNB should be deleted.

NABARD representative explained the various aspects of Projects under Financial Inclusion
Fund and the related formats for reporting / claiming grant assistance. SBI representative
raised many queries which were replied by NABARD representative satisfactorily who
requested all banks to drop an e-mail to NABARD wherever there was any doubt or further

query.

AGM, SLBC extended vote of thanks to all participation and the meeting came to an end.



33 Meeting of the SLBC Sub-Committees on
(i) SHG & RSETI & (ii) Branch Opening & IT Enabled Financial Inclusion
Held on 16.07.2019

ACTION POINTS

NRLM
1. No disbursement by debit to loan accounts of SHGs be made without their specific
authority.

(Action by: All Banks)
2. All zonal heads of banks, not having one state head, be invited to attend meetings
of SLBC Sub-Committee on SHG & RSETls.

(Action by: SLBC)

3. To boost up community based recovery mechanism and address lateral issues at block
level, 8" of every month or the next working day, in case of 8" or succeeding day(s) being
holiday(s) has been fixed and banks are requested to issue a communication to their
branches to ensure their participation therein.

(Action by: All Banks)
4. 26" July 2019, 26t August 2019 and 26™" September 2019 have been fixed for loan
sanction / disbursement camp for SHGs sponsored by JEEVIKA. Banks should advise their
branches accordingly to ensure their active participation.

(Action by: All Banks)
5. JEEVIKA should send an indent for loan application stationery to banks as per their
requirement.

(Action by: JEEVIKA)
6. Banks should issue to SHGs (i) Savings Bank Pass Books (ii) Loan Account Pass
Books immediately after opening of their Savings Bank / loan accounts.

(Action by: All Banks)

7. Banks should inform whether the facility of cash withdrawal by SHGs at their BC points
is available. If not, within what period banks can made it operational at their BC points?

(Action by: All Banks)
8. In order to do away with the ambiguity / difference in practices in obtaining e-KYC, CIBIL,
documentation etc. Banks should reiterate the consolidated & up-to-date instructions to their
operating units under advice to RBl & NABARD. ;

(Action by: All Banks)
9. Bank-wise review of performance under NRLM to be done from next SLBC Sub-
Committee meeting.

(Action by: JEEVIKA, SLBC)

NULM

10. Extant instructions on financing eligible applicants under DAY-NULM may be reiterated

by banks to their branches.
(Action by: All Banks) .

63



11. NULM, Bihar should advise SLBC in excel format bank-wise, branch-wise & district-wise
data of loan applications submitted and pending for sending it to banks’ state heads for
required follow-up action.

(Action by: NULM)

12. NULM, Bihar should send branch-wise, bank-wise and district-wise targets for
circulation among banks and not ULP-wise.

(Action by: NULM)
RSETI
13. RSETIs should work towards settlement of trained candidates as per CNN norms.

(Action by: All RSETI sponsoring banks)

14. Whole-time directors at RSETIs Sitamarhi & Bhagalpur be appointed.
(Action by: BoB & UCO Bank)

Branch Opening & IT Enabled Financial Inclusion

15. As decided in the 68" SLBC, the target of opening BOs by allottee banks must be
completed by 30.09.2019.
(Action by: All Banks)

16. Bandhan Bank has opened BOs only in 10 URCs out of 35 allotted and if they do not
plan to open any BO further, they should send a separate written intimation to SLBC & RBI.
(Action by: Bandhan Bank)

64



ATTENDENCE SHEET FOR SLBC SUB -~ COMMITTEE ON (i) SHG & RSETI & (ii)
BRANCH OPENING & IT ENABLED FINANCIAL INCLUSION HELD ON 16.07.2019

SL. NO. NAME OF THE PARTICIPANTS DESIGNATION DEPARTMENT
1 Shri Balamurgan D CEOQ Jeevika Rural Development Department
2 Shri S.A. Shanker Deputy General Manager Reserve Bank of India
3 Shri Vishal Saxena Deputy General Manager State Bank of India
4 Shri Uma Shanker Swaminathan | Deputy General Manager State Bank of India
5 Shri Rajiv Kumar Das Assistant General Manager | State Bank of India
6 Shri Om Prakash Singh Assistant General Manager | State Bank of India
I Shri Birendra Kumar Assistant General Manager | State Bank of India
8 Shri Chetan Kashyap Assistant General Manager | State Bank of India
9 Shri P. Ranjan Assistant General Manager | Reserve Bank of India
10 Shri S.K. Pandey Assistant General Manager | NABARD
11 Shri Sanjeev Kumar Assistant General Manager | Central Bank of India
12 Shri Sujeet Ranjan Assistant General Manager | IDBI Bank
13 Shri Partha Mandal Divisional Manager Canara Bank
14 Shri Akhilesh Kushwaha Deputy Zonal Manager Bank of India
15 ShriR. C. Jat Chief Manager Allahabad Bank
16 Shri R. S. Sharma Chief Manager Central Bank of india
17 Shri Sanjoy Sinha Chief Manager Punjab National Bank
18 Shri Sudhanshu Kumar Assistant Vice President Axis Bank
19 Shri Neeraj Kumar Assistant Vice President Bandhan Bank
20 Shri Deo Bhushan Senior Manager Bank of Baroda
21 Shri Satyabrat Mishra Senior Manager HDFC Bank
22 Shri Vishwanath Mishra Senior Manager ICICI Bank
23 Shri Ashutosh Sinha Senior Manager YES Bank
24 Ms Smita Rani Senior Manager United Bank of India
25 Shri Jitendra Kumar Pandey Senior Manager Syndicate Bank
26 Shri Sajjan Kumar Manager Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank
27 Shri Mukesh Agarwal Manager Union Bank of India
28 Shri Ramesh Kumar Manager UCO Bank
29 Shri Sujeet Kumar Manager Oriental Bank of Commerce
30 Shri Uma Prasad Manager ICICI Bank
31 Shri Pawan Kumar Mishra Manager Uttar Bihar Gramin Bank
32 Ms Premlata Bharti Assistant Manager Andhra Bank
33 Shri Ashutosh Kumar Assistant Manager Indian Overseas Bank
34 Shri Pankaj Kumar AEO Canara Bank
35 Shri G. M. Sangle FSTO State Bank of India

OTHERS
1 Shri Amitabh Mishra Joint Secretary Finance Department
2 Shri Arvind Kumar SDR NACER
3 Shri Sanjeev Pandey Team Leader DAY -NULM | UD & HD
4 Shri Pushpendra. S. Tiwari SPM - BLCC Jeevika
5 Shri Mukesh Chandra Sharan PC - FI Jeevika
6 Shri Manish Kumar SPM - MF Jeevika
7 Ms Ruehi Kumari SPM -1QB Jeevika
8 Ms Ayesha Tripathy YP - RSETI Jeevika
9 Shri Madan Pathak State Director NULM

65




ReTi 18.06.2018 B 2.30 T argwiest # a9, iy O amgeer § w5 fa,
fyorg w99, eR, T @ og ¥ ol fer voorwdy 9od aftly 2 afy
%Y 9y wify—| ger oy vd aeey w@wed anr o o eflfe- U 9 4o 9 wrfer

1. guRerfy : oSl & duilE

2. WEEH Ty, FER v wihy ied w9 Some wrdln we @, e g aardl
gy % 5 gd 2018—19 ¥ oifffs wRg TS {Annual Credit ?%an} SETTE 60,000 BIG
Wo W T [UHE TUG A 4362079 HUT Wo FAT T O wET B 727% &1 9 af )
et ¥ Iuafy o9 g8 ¢ o o 5 wrde e 9% aRum(Circular) @ SEER
Ho Hlo éﬁamqwﬁ a2 T‘&ﬁ'f"@ fER T BEE HERT g

A pEe 4 o1 9eerE Rl € §W U B e 2Y gy ﬁ@}%gmfﬁﬁu&:\gﬁg
ia?zﬂl-zaii

3. v wiEE, g o e somr T B RER TS vuw wsma O TS 9w
ARG T OB A G g 8 U H{ I ts'zf FaeE 4 W o oAl '
Farn 5 won A 19 A ar W wea 49 g/ e g gl | el e

4 a%o@c@ama%%tsmmemﬁWM%WWQWSW?
e ® g | Rl A1 9% el BT Ho Wio e WU B On line HHET UG
*‘% 1 wEEn T8 S S A A 3R e ws d o line 3R Ui B

- N
Wi RN D UE T

(BrRaE-aies o, N Feowy)
5, HBIOE HETHEYSE, UHo ?&a@e@éﬁ@%%@@o@o@}oﬁ%@ﬁ@%
2018—19 & 2166 TS Bo FI SUFT T § T @e @1 72% © SA(S SUP W@ B A
% Uz wuafds sex ol | STWI R YN BEe 9E1 9o @1 97 Bo Hio To ©
SresTee HEl 8T gaT T
o, T W, @it g marwr wan & REw 1s0e1e w1 wEA @2, gt wRg wREw
@ ay srdifv fafed @f«gi%?ﬁ%@aﬁ%ﬁmwmmﬁa@ EAEREAT

g
T

i gifee Ao SR WIET 3TdeT / e BRY e ANaES W aREm
ﬁw Rrell ¥ & Rl & ok WE BN TEOE RIS, THo TWo dlo Hie I wUEE

B w{“‘ fordryy o Toy SR ¥ iy TG
dreerell w7 Wi 3 afae smaen] @1 G
o w3 STl HYH BT AR Bun)

fﬂaz%»%‘*f%w *?Q«’""f HET

TR FResEmTe) /99 "’ﬁ*%%ﬁﬁ@‘“’z%g foEm, W)
7. Préws, wyoem, fER e BN R 9d 2016—17 TE 2017-18 # WG w4

fomra G /BN & # T oM @) e ¥g e dISE ermiia 999

it

g aredl @) ey & w2 ¥ ofiteiRal g dften meRl 91 deur E

{SLBC Proceding ~ 18.06,2018) Page1of3

66



@

10,

TR e, i R g aer e B R o e w9 el @
4

TUFHE Y ‘é?g ;x’sc‘ oy oy wEaE EE cs?% g fafs= O (Dairy, Fishery,
Poultry) ST T aY 9 e f?; I 9§ Taee o) % e B W owE we B

o SN aTaES wiNE Y B oRe § agvw Bue gul srgE a% fore wefg
FEe v ey e *56 TEIUE HEUEU®S, Wo Tdo dlo Wi B MEy Ry

W UE § U 3T TR oY 250840 6O

U UEE @ AN W
nies guser sy o oW Ry

sRag- Fews, vy /FRys, 7w, g, e
HEIH HEIETS, THoUdEod c¥]s)

SREEL WH OB, uwlm
G TY U A R

N
il Tl I HE T

G Qam,g Fishery, Poultry & H
Hiso]

Rkl /‘ﬁ«:«z **am i‘ﬁ ST %;”i*{éi/ |

si{;

Cosorr iy

Feey]

: S i .
U R ICHE RSB i ok o f el At S B T T

I

i*ir‘*m" gy ’Zi’}‘%?wéé aw*w pHegere

s,
T
REs iR EE S TE S

H

B ‘sﬁé\z ]

e *";i{ 4, BT é?’"' e R %m B9
ER fé‘*g a4 gmg»m E i 2718 6 & :m W’“‘?{ fby g § R 2480 S

T

wfmy anfesl o wEl T e, REn wwm wim d59
B ?’"f; i% 834 §<:éi§ T‘?;f

(PNOE-HT4 598, 793

|4 ,

@fﬁfsam; Accounts) ?@”W f‘fﬁ; T Seeding TE! § £1 T0F 11% T9eA 999 8 @
(SR amRr A 9 dw wn WSeedmg wEE wEdyy, BER T TN

ferd wiafy o) weuw 90 95U (Head) &7 u":? freiE we o1 sy )
{erreaTs R wEme®, Tgolde

¢ it

SaHs

St

S

{SLBC Proceding ~ 18.05.2019) Page 2of3

67



12, WENS FEIGETE, [GER ey wig ded efilt gR vgwen, $ud w wewar sl

S oS e .
I é{g P IS sy et O

O . .
“ gte 533 SR ] z

4T ¥ Scale of Finance & fHuror W @ &y

, GIUEE, EER R/
;‘m, ‘*‘%vﬁ% TER, UETT)

apos

AM »

g @F%za
EALRGEs %z UEETd
j*& b

tes HEOE . H:m@ HITTH
Yo Wil TET, TR/ HETTEOE, Erasivg /T M«f?
dEE wosne et L T W o T 5 dd] W, UTE B :gf;g;aé?

HRETE &Y Ui ) ﬁ\f” LERE
:z'":’% fam,
48R, UTHT

o5 : (<
afefeft « Prews, vgwes, faer, gem/ fies, o, RER, ge/ PRes, W, e
ve/ A s, e, e, ven /e PR, Rer sy gEeiar @6 ﬁ%’g AT, SIS,
el Bl E v aEes BrRaE g uie )

I

m

cf" Mm‘e
M~ b
wE, ER 9T/ e, *‘?‘;’? fmpe s P, é’é‘%@’«%@ fagre /
oy wRewy, fam g /B, wile, faw uey o PeesGfee) B wmErs
Y P, fer s/ s wled, vdn 5 fwr g i,fwzi TEEET, R
W gRen e, faew W;’E‘@ Prams(ae), qu, e, Q@%
e /5y Pawwirs), fen Sodowm s, é‘i’?@'@{ e @ et ?;t;'

Fovruriee

BIUTE

e £ -
an G AN, WER, YTl
. HLED Bopions v*;
ST ; G . 2M e i
§i%§ §§ DU 53’;?3 FHiig, quﬂg\( i )Q [ 6@3 <, V;;;fj{ CHE RS- Lol <' %'5
TER ST whEE, ?ﬁkﬁ %;“‘ ?i@ HER oy, Taaw «%‘Z,*;f T, uE o Y Qf\%‘:«a“
fErw e W, wEET ?Ei%’ T ¢ g

s i ey

e foe) e, sform ?:3”’

%;v i S FTG HIEE

Ny

Iy
sffarf - s A= Y B ReEr
wenr % sy afgg o wEeel ufte)

68




MINUTES OF THE 4™ MEETING OF STEERING SUB-COMMITTEE OF
STATE LEVEL BANKERS' COMMITTEE, BIHAR HELD ON 01.08.2019 AT
STATE BAK OF INDIA, LOCAL HEAD OFFICE, PATNA

The 4" meeting of the Steering Sub-Committee of State Level Bankers’ Committee, Bihar
was held on 18t August 2019 at SBI, LHO, Patna. It was attended by the representatives of
the following institutions / banks:
I.  Deptt. of Finance (Institutional Finance), GoB
Il.  Reserve Bank of India (RBI)
. NABARD
IV. Convenor, SLBC
V. State Bank of India (SBI)
VI.  Punjab National Bank (PNB)
Vil.  Central Bank of India (CBI)
VIll.  Dakshin Bihar Gramin Bank (DBGB)

The List of participants is attached below.

2. Shri Prasad Tonpe, General Manager-cum-Convenor, SLBC welcomed the participating
members of the Steering Sub-Committee and requested them to have a review of the
agenda of the last SLBC meeting and the proposed agenda put before them and suggest
inclusion of new / additional agenda or amendment / deletion of existing agenda item(s).

3. The PNB representative suggested that NPA position of the member banks was alarming.
A good number of cases of taking possession under CERFAESI Act were pending for want
of permission from district administration. If these cases were disposed-off in a time bound
manner, it would have helped in recovery of funds locked in bad loans and bring down
NPAs. Government’s intervention was solicited in that regard. Also, Bihar Govt. might frame
a policy and stipulate definite time frame for disposing off Certificate Cases filed under PDR
Act. General Manager-cum-Convenor, SLBC assured that both the suggestions will be
included under the main NPA agenda for discussion in the SLBC meeting.

4. NABARD representative pointed out that the Bihar is basically an agrarian State and that
is why so much emphasis has been laid on Agriculture ACP. In light of Government’s resolve
to double farmers’ income by 2022, the deployment of institutional credit to this sector
needed to be boosted. NABARD'’s DED scheme might play a game changing role there by
increasing farmers’ income through dairy and needed to be popularised. General Manager-
cum-Convenor General Manager-cum-Convenor, SLBC suggested that it can be discussed
in the Sub-Committee for better understanding and percolating it down expeditiously.

5. Representative of Govt. of Bihar told that in the last SLBC it was decided to include Cyber

Fraud as an agenda. He also mentioned that in the meeting it was also decided that low -
performing districts would be visited by top brass of identified banks and report be put up in

69



SLBC. AGM SLBC said that both the items would be included in agenda under Minutes &
Action Taken Reports.

6. In addition to the above mentioned suggestions, all the participants consented to include
all other agenda items put up before the Steering Sub-Committee as proposed agenda
including the suggestion received from Allahabad Bank for waiver of LPC for KCC upto Rs
1.00 lac.

7. The meeting ended with vote of thanks extended by Shri R.K.Das, AGM, SLBC to all
participants for their active participation.

ATTENDENCE SHEET FOR THE 4™ MEETING OF THE STEERING SUB —
COMMITTEE HELD ON 01.08.2019

SL. NAME OF THE DESIGNATION DEPARTMENT
NO. PARTICIPANTS
1 Shri Prasad Tonpe General Manager State Bank of India
2 Shri R. Bharath Kumar General Manager NABARD
3 Shri M.S. Arora General Manager Dakshin Bihar Gramin
Bank
4 Shri Chandra Prakash Deputy Secretary Finance Department
5 Shri Sanjay Shrivastava Deputy General Manager State Bank of India
6 Shri Praveen Ranjan Assistant General Manager Reserve Bank of India
7 Shri B. K. Mishra Assistant General Manager NABARD

8 Shri Chetan Kashyap Assistant General Manager | State Bank of India

9 Shri Sanjeev Kumar Assistant General Manager Central Bank of India

10 Shri P. K. Mohanty Assistant General Manager Punjab National Bank

11 Shri Uttam Kumar Senior Manager Dakshin Bihar Gramin
Bank

12 Shri Mayur Sinha Senior Manager ‘ Punjab National Bank

70



ANNEXURE -l

F.No.3/7/2019-AC Dated 04 February 2019

Government of India

Ministry of Finance

Department of Financial Services
3rd floor, Jeevan Deep Building
Sansad Marg, New Delhi - 110001

To

1. Chairman IMDs & CEOQOs of all Public Sector Banks and Private Sector Banks
2. Chairman NABARD

Subject: Campaign to achieve saturation under the Kisan Credit Cards (KCC) —reg
Sirl Madam

1. The Department of Agriculture, Cooperation & Farmers Welfare (DAC&FW),
Government of India has decided to launch a special drive in campaign mode with an
objective to saturate the farmers under the KCC Scheme.

2. Inthis context, the DAC&FW is separately requesting state governments to organize

camps village-wise or bank branch-wise to facilitate farmers in completing KCC
applicationforms with supporting documents including land records and hand them over to
respectiveBank branches. It is requested that Banks may extend all support to the Statel
Districtadministration and field level development & revenue functionaries in this campaign.

3. Keeping in view the importance of the campaign to saturate farmers under KCC, the
following may please be ensured:

a. State Level Bankers Committee (SLBG) Conveners and Lead District Managers of banks
should actively associate with the stafel district administration and coordinate with various
SCBs, RRBs and Cooperative Banks in organising the village-wise or bank branch-wise
camps. The District Level Bankers Committee (DLBC) will decide the modalities of the
camps and the date wise schedule, accordingly. Officials from the concerned banks may
actively associate during these camps.

b. Inthe branches, dedicated desks may be set up for receiving the forms and providing
appropriate guidance to the farmers, so as to ensure prompt processing and approvals.

c. In case of eligible farmers who have an existing bank account but not a KCC, the KCC
should preferably be issued by the bank in which he or she has an account. In case

the eligible farmer does not have a bank account, then the same may beopened by the
farmer in any branch as per his/her choice.

71



d. The simplified common application form circulated by Indian Banks Association vide their
circular no SB/Cir/AGRI1480 dated 09.06.2016 should be utilized and widelydisseminated
in local language.

e. In all cases, it needs to be ensured that eligible farmers are issued KCCs within two
weeks of the submission of completed application forms.

f. The Indian Banks Association, vide letter no SB/Cir/KCC/2018-19/6778 dated 04.02.2019
(copy enclosed), has issued an advisory guideline to all the banks to waive the processing,
documentation, inspection, ledger folio charges and all other service charges for KCC/crop
loans upto Rs three lakh, keeping in view the hardship and financial distress of small and
marginal farmers. These directions may be followed while processing the applications for
issue of KCC.

4. Suitable instructions may therefore please be issued to all concerned, including to the
sponsored RRBs, to ensure the success of this campaign. Further, the timely issue of KCCs
under this drive may be closely monitored at the level of an Executive Director to be
nominated as Nodal Officer.

Yours faithfully
A.K.Das
Deputy Secretary

Copy to:
1. SLBC conveners of all States.
2. Chairmen RRBs

Indian Banks' Association
SOCIAL BANKING
SB/CirlKCC/2018-19/6778
04th February, 2019

The Chairman State Bank of India &
MD & CEOs of all Member Banks

Dear Sir / Madam,

Waiver of processing fee, inspection, ledger folio charges and all other service charges for
crop loans including those under the Kisan Credit Card (KCq Scheme.

The Kisan Credit Card scheme aims at providing adequate and timely credit support from
thebanking system under a single window with flexible and simplified procedure to the
farmers tomeet the short term credit requirements for cultivation of crops, investment credit
requirement foragriculture and allied activities and other needs.

2. In India, Land holding pattern is dominated by Small and Marginal farmers (SMF)
category.Roughly 85 per cent of the total operational holdings in the country (about 43 per
cent of the grosscropped area) are in the SMF category. There are around 21.6 crore Small
and Marginal farmers (or4.3 crore families). Providing timely and affordable credit to this ~
resource constrained group is thekey to attaining inclusive growth. The Small and Marginal
farmers are the most affected duringtimes of floods. droughts, and other natural calamities.

72



As per parliamentary Standing Committeeon Agriculture the losses due to climate change
account for overall GDP loss of 1.5% of agricultureeconomy. The instability in income of the
farmers due to various types of risks involved inproduction, low bargaining power, etc. add
more distress to the already affected farmers,3. In this context, it is learnt that some of
scheduled commercial banks are collecting a nominalamount of service charges towards
processing. documentation, inspection, etc. for agriculture loans.

However, some of the banks are collecting service charges which are at a bit higher .. There
is nouniformity amongst banks in this regard. It is also observed that, service charge is to
be paidirrespective of whether the loan is sanctioned or not. This often acts as a deterrent
for the farmers toapproach the banks for loans.

4. The aforesaid matter was examined by IBA Managing Committee at its meeting on 28-
12-2018.The Managing Committee was of the view that IBA to issue advisory guidelines on
the captionedsubject. Hence, the banks are requested to waive the processing,
documentation, inspection, ledgerfolio charges and all other service charges for KCC/crop
loans upto ~ 3 Lakhs, keeping in view ofthe hardship and financial distress of Small and
Marginal farmers.

Yours faithfully,
B.Raj Kumar
Dy. Chief Executive

World Trade Centre Complex, Centre 1, 6th Floor, Cuffe Parade, Mumbai -400 005, « Tel:
+91 222217 4040 - Fax, +91 22 2218 4222 122154; 31
* website: www.ibs.org.in

73




Wst referenceto the captioned matter under consideration of RBI ‘ we have recewed a
communication from RBI Patna advnsmg us to cemmumcate foilowmg mstruct ions to

"S{.BC member banks , , i e
anksf to sanctxon cred;t fac;iutees\under KCC scheme‘t‘e eisgrbie fa{mer
insisting on mandatorv coveraqe under cron msurance till stzch tzme an

fmsurancé schem‘e iS not;f‘ ed for the cencerned cross by the Govt of thar 2




ANNEXURE -1l

Kisan Credit Card (KCC) Scheme: Working Capital for Animal
Husbandry and Fisheries

RBI1/2018-19/112
FIDD.CO.FSD.BC.12/05.05.010/2018-19 February 04, 2019

The Chairman/Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer
All Scheduled Commercial Banks (including Small Finance Banks and excluding RRBs)

Madam/Sir,
Kisan Credit Card (KCC) Scheme: Working Capital for Animal Husbandry and Fisheries

Please refer to our Master Circular - Kisan Credit Card (KCC) Scheme issued vide
FIDD.CO.FSD.BC.N0.6/05.05.010/2018-19 dated July 4, 2018. It has been decided to
extend KCC facility to Animal Husbandry farmers and Fisheries for their working capital
requirements. The guidelines are given in the Annex.

2. Banks are advised to implement the Scheme as per the guidelines.
Yours faithfully,

(Sonali Sen Gupta)
Chief General Manager

Encl: As above

Annex
1. Introduction
In the Budget 2018-19 the Union Government had announced their decision to extend the facilities
of Kisan Credit Card (KCC) to Animal Husbandry farmers and Fisheries (AH & F) to help them

meet their working capital requirements. In pursuance of the said budget announcement the matter
has been examined, and in consultation with all stakeholders, it has been decided o extend the

74



KCC facility for working capital requirement for activities related to Animal Husbandry and
Fisheries.

2. Purpose:

The KCC facility will meet the short term credit requirements of rearing of animals, birds, fish,
shrimp, other aquatic organisms, capture of fish.

3. Eligibility:

The criteria for eligible beneficiaries under KCC for Animal Husbandry and Fisheries will be as
under:

3.1 Fishery
3.1.1 Inland Fisheries and Aquaculture

3.1.1.1 Fishers, Fish Farmers (individual & groups/ partners/ share croppers/ tenant farmers), Self
Help Groups, Joint Liability Groups and women groups.

3.1.1.2 The beneficiaries must own or lease any of the fisheries related activities such as pond,
tank, open water bodies, raceway, hatchery, rearing unit, possess necessary license for fish
farming and fishing related activities, and any other State specific fisheries and allied activities.

3.1.2 Marine Fisheries

3.1.2.1 Beneficiaries listed at 3.1.1.1 above, who own or lease registered fishing vessel/boat,
possess necessary fishing license/permission for fishing in estuary and sea, fish
farming/mariculture activities in estuaries and open sea and any other State specific fisheries and
allied activities.

3.2 Poultry and small ruminant

3.2.1 Farmers, poultry farmers either individual or joint borrower, Joint Liability Groups or Self Help

Groups including tenant farmer of sheep/goats/pigs/pouliry/birds/rabbit and having
owned/rented/leased sheds.

3.3 Dairy

3.3.1 Farmers and Dairy farmers either individual or joint borrower, Joint Liability Groups
or Self Help Groups including tenant farmers having owned /rented/leased sheds.

4. Scale of Finance

4.1 The scale of finance will be fixed by the District Level Technical Committee (DLTC)
based on local cost worked out on the basis of per acre/per unit/per animal/per bird etc.

4.2 The working capital components in fisheries, under the scale of finance, may
includerecurring cost towards seed, feed, organic and inorganic fertilisers, lime/other soil
conditioners, harvesting and marketing charges, fuel/electricity charges, labour, lease rent
(if leased water area) etc. For capture fisheries, working capital may include the cost of

75



fuel, ice, labouring charges, mooring/landing charges etc. may form part of the scale of
finance.

4.3 The working capital components in Animal Husbandry, under the scale of finance, may
include recurring cost towards feeding, veterinary aid, labour, water and electricity supply.

4.4 The maximum period for assessment of working capital requirement may be based on
the cash flow statement or completion of one production cycle.

4.5 Fisheries and Animal Husbandry experts of the Govt. may be made members of the
DLTC for giving technical inputs for assessing the cash credit requirement.

4.6 Progressive entrepreneurs of livestock/fisheries sector may also be included in the
DLTC for providing field level inputs while assessing the working capital requirements.

5. General Guidelines

5.1 Drawing power: The drawing power will be worked on the basis of the latest valuation
of stocks, receivables and/or cash flows as per terms of sanction.

5.2 Repayment: The loan will be in the nature of a revolving cash credit limit. Repayment
will be fixed as per the cash flow/income generation pattern of the activity undertaken by
the borrower.

5.3 Monitoring of end use: The account/smart card for the loan issued under the scheme
is to be maintained/issued separately from the existing KCC loan to monitor the utilization
limit. The monitoring of end use of funds will be in line with other loans (KCC on crop loans
included) viz., field visits to the site of unit/project to be carried out by the branch officials
for checking the progress of the unit. Banks will periodically review the facility and
continue/withdraw/scale down the facility based on the performance of the borrower.

5.4 Prudential norms: The extant prudential norms on income recognition, asset
classification and provisioning? on allied activities will apply.

5.5 Rate of Interest. The rate of interest will be as stipulated in DBR’s Master Direction —
Reserve Bank of India (Interest Rate on Advances) Directions 2016.

5.6 All other guidelines laid down in Kisan Credit Card Scheme for short term crop loans
will be applicable mutatis mutandis.

' DBR’s Master Circular on Income Recognition, Asset Classification and Provisioning
Norms

76



TOPICS




SR. l : i . e PAGE
No- b PARTICULARSL o NO.
1 KEY BANKING INDICATORS IN BIHAR 79
2 AGRICULTURE
2.1 Farm Credit 80
2.2 Agriculture Infrastructure 80
2.3 Ancillary Activities 80
24 Farm Mechanisation 81
2.5 Advances for Providing Storage Facility 81
26 Food & Agro Processing 81
2.7 | Agriculture Term Loan 81
2.8 | Joint Liability Groups 81
3 OTHER SECTORS
3.1 Social Infrastructure 82
3.2 Renewable Energy 82
3.3 Credit Enhancement Guarantee Scheme for the Scheduled Castes(SCs) 82
4 HOUSING FINANCE
4.1 Housing Loans : Target & Achievement 83
4.2 Housing Loans : Outstanding & NPA 83
4.3 CLSS 83
5 DLCC/DLRC, RSETI & FLCC
5.1 DLCC /DLRC Meetings in the Districts 84
5.2 Rural Self-Employment Training Institute (RSETI) 85
5.3 | Financial Literacy Centre (FLC) 85
6 ISSUES RELATED TO FLOW OF CREDIT
6.1 Enhancement of Limit for requirement of Collateral in case of Agl. Loan 86
6.2 Simplification of the Process of Creation of Charges/Mortgages 87
6.3 Rationalization of Stamp Duty on Loan Agreement and Waiver of 87
Mortgage Charges on Mortgageof Land
7 MISCELLANEOUS
71 Timely and Correct Data Submission by Banks / Concerned 87
Departments to SLBC
7.2 Investigation of Cyber Frauds 87
7.3 Lead Bank Scheme : Monitoring Information System (MIS) 88
7.4 Sub — Committees of SLBC 88
7.5 Discussion on Policy Initiatives of GoB/ Gol/ RBI 88
7.6 “Doubling of Farmers’ Income by 2022” 89
7.7 Functioning of CSP/ Bank Mitra/ Business Correspondents in Bihar 89
7.8 Priority Sector Lending 90-92

78




1.KEY INDICATORS OF BANKS IN BIHAR

BANKING STATICS AS ON 30.06.2019

(Amt. in Rs. Crore)

Sl. Bench
No. ITEMS JUNE’18 | MARCH’19 | JUNE’19 -mark

1 | DEPOSITS 310198 345234 339787

2 | ADVANCES 120949 137246 138775
ADVANCES INCLUDING ADVANCES

> | GRANCHES OPERATING OUTSIDE| 127345 | 145120 | 147640
BIHAR

4 | ADVANCES INCLUDING RIDF 133771 152213 154632
CD RATIO 43.12% 44.09% 45.50%
PRIORITY SECTOR ADVANCES 85581 92522 91799

7 (SST_AI\I? 5.2)3; ) PSA IN TOTAL ADV 70.76% 67.41% 66.15 | 40%

8 | AGRICULTURAL ADV. 45459 47546 47303

9 (SST_AS 52?2:0/:;61_' ADV IN TOTAL ADV 37.59% 34.64% 34.09 18%

10 | MSME ADV. 26839 33078 32020

11 | SHARE OF MSE ADV. IN PSA (%) 22.79% 35.75% 23.07

12 | ADV. TO WEAKER SEC. 38562 36736 30005

13 | SHARE OF WEAKER SEC. IN PSA (%) 46.80% 39.71 21.62 25%

14 | DRI ADV. 623 604 583

15 (SST.?\JE.EZ) g/; DRIZADV TOTAL ADV 0.53% 0.44% 0.42% 1%

16 | ADV. TO WOMEN (DISBURSEMENT) 3413 12984 3880

17 | SARE OF POV, TOWOMEN W\ ™15 | rren | tsam |

18 | TOTAL NUMBER OF BRANCHES 7089 7469 7493

A | RURAL BRANCHES 3558 3703 3691
SEMI-URBAN BRANCHES 2037 2214 2231

C | URBAN BRANCHES 1494 1552 1571

79




2. AGRICULTURE

2.1 TOTAL FARM CREDIT

| (Rs. In Crore)
. Target Sanct!oned , Dnsbursement A
Banks = No. e .
e :;Amount =0 Amount N_o, Amount Achiev
Commercial 30401 | 437174 | 4219 | 429901 | 3857 | 12.69
Banks
gg;}i‘fra"\’e 2008 | 107818 | 1156 | 107818 | 1156 | 57.56
RRBs 16310 312789 2664 312789 2491 15.27
ggﬁ(” Finance | 5433 | 133108 | 499 | 133090 | 499 | 2455
GRANDTOTAL 50752 990889 8538 983598 8003 15.77
Details of bank-wise performance is furnished on Page No.164
2.2 AGRICULTURE INFRASTRUCTURE
| | ’ . __(Rs. In Crore)
- | Target | Disbursement %
a | Amount | No. |Amount | Achiev
Commercnal
Banks 2630 2995 52 1.97
Co-operative 174 0 0 0 0 0.00
Banks
RRBs 1410 0 0 0 0 0.00
Small Finance
Bank 176 0 0 0 0 0.00
GRANDTOTAL 4390 3064 54 2995 52 1.18
Bank-wise performance is furnished on Page No.165
2.3 ANCILLARY ACTIVITIES
_ (Amt in Cr)
‘?7’?*~’Sanct|oned Dlsbursement %
| Amount | No. | Amount 'Nb.ﬁf Amount Achiev
Commercial Banks 2910 12998 607 12754 585 20.10
Co-operative Banks 192 0 0 0 0 0.00
RRBs 1561 0 0 0 0 0.00
Small Finance Bank 194 0 0 0 0 0.00
GRANDTOTAL 4857 12998 607 12754 585 12.04

Bank-wise performance is furnished on Page No.166.

80




2.4 FARM MECHANISATION

(Amtin Cr)

SCHEME |

SANCTIONED

'DISBURSED

7;1“9;jg

Amou nt

No.. Amount

%ACH
(Amt.)

Farm

Mechanisation

3755

2817 100

2433 98

2.60

Bank-wise target and performance is furnished on Page No.167 for information.

2.5 ADVANCES GRANTED TO UNITS FOR PROVIDING

STORAGE FACILITY

(Amtin Cr)

SCHEME

TARGET

SANCT!ONED

DISBURSED

%ACH

?‘f:,'aAmount

~2N

| Amount |

No. 1 Amount

(Amt.)

Storage Facxhty

3144

31 9

30 8

0.24

Bank- wise target and performance is furnished on Page No. 168 for information.

2.6 FOOD AND AGRO PROCESSING

(Amtin Cr)

“SANCTIONED

__ DISBURSED

%ACH

. Amount

;No;~ | Amount

(Amt.)

3347

1271 238

1222 221

6.60

Bank-wise target and performance is furnished on Page No. 169 for information.

2.7 AGRICULTURE TERM LOAN (ATL)

scHENE: el
~ [ Amount_

[ TARGET |

(Amtin Cr)

SANCTIONED

 DISBURSED

; i{’NO.‘“"'

Amount

L NO.‘*

; Amount

%ACH
(Amt.)

ATL

15752

449137

3517

445447 3092

19.63

Bank-wise target and performance is furnished on Page No. 170 for information.

SCHEME .

2 8 JOINT LIABILITY GROUPS (JLGs)

DISBURSED

:?Néifi

fr AmOI .

JLGs

100000

104669

104509

464

104.51

The Bank-wise performance under JLG is placed at Page No. 171 for information of the

House.

81




3. OTHER SECTOR
3.1 SOCIAL INFRASTRUCTURE

(Amtin Cr)

TARGET ~ SANCTIONED |  DISBURSED %ACH
AMT | NO | AMT | NO | AMT AMT
2061 32 2 24 2 0.09

Bank-wise target and performance is furnished on Page No.172 for information.

3.2 RENEWABLE ENERGY

(Amtin Cr)

TARGET |  SANCTIONED |  DISBURSED | %ACH
AME [ Ne | AMT | NO ~ AMT | AMT

364 26 0.05 26 0.05 0.0

Bank-wise target and performance is furnished on Page No. 173 for information.

3.3 CREDIT ENHANCEMENT GUARANTEE SCHEME FOR THE
SCHEDULED CASTES (SCs)

The Finance Minister during the Union Budget speech 2014-15 on July 18, 2014, had
announced that a sum of Rs 200 crores will be allocated towards credit enhancement facility
for young and start-up entrepreneurs belonging to Scheduled Castes (SCs) who will aspire
to be neo middle class category of the scheme to facilitate financial assistance under the
scheme by the banks. The said allocation is under Social Sector Initiatives in order to
encourage enterpreneurshipss among Scheduled Castes who belong to the lower strata of
the society, by supporting the Bank & Financial Institutions, in the form of Credit
Enhancement Guarantee, who shall be providing financial assistance to the Scheduled
Caste Enterpreneurs.

The objective of the Scheme is as under:

> It is a Social Sector Initiative to be implemented nationally in order to promote
entrepreneurship among the scheduled caste population in India.

> Promote entrepreneurship amnong the Scheduled Castes who are oriented towards
innovation and growth technologies.

> To support, by way of providing Credit enhancement Guarantee to Banks and Financial
Institutions, who will be providing financial assistance to the Scheduled Caste
Rntyerpreneurs, who in turn will create wealth, value for the society, create jobs and
ultimately will develop confidence and at the same time promote profitable business. The
assets so created will alos create forward / backward linkages. It will further create chain
effect in the locality in specific and society in general.

> To promote financial inclusion for SC entrepreneurs and to motivate them for further
growth of SC communities.

> To facilitate economic development of SC entrepreneurs.

> To enhance direct and indirect employment generation for SC population in India.

82



The details of the scheme has been advised by Directorate of Industries, Govt. of Bihar vide
their letter To Io-o3/IofFo/[:Trao TRIGNHRUI Hifcl/14-20/2016 / 2011 dated
22.05.2019.

The detailed operational guidelines of the scheme can be accssed by visiting SLBC website
http://lwww.slbcbihar.com under the menu “Govt. Sponsered Programes” and also the
web site of Ministry of Social Justice and Empowerment, Govt. of India -
hitp://socialjustice.nic.in/Schemelist/Send/32?mid=24541.

4. HOUSING FINANCE

4.1 HOUSING LOAN : TARGET & ACHIEVEMENT

SCHEMENAME |  Target Sanction Disbursed % Achievement
| ..} No _ No. _No. No.
Housing Loan 18226 8597 8493 46.60

More granular data on target and achievement under Housing Loan has been placed on
Page No.174 of the SLBC Reference Book.

4.2 H\OUSING LOAN: OUTSTANDING AND NPA

(Amt in Cr)

HOUSING OUTSTANDING |  NPAINHOUSINGLOAN |  %NPA

. Ne AME. . No. b AN AMT
145764 14003 9669 405 2.89

Bank wise data on Housing Loan outstanding and NPA position in Housing Loan is provided
in this SLBC Reference Book on Page No.176

4.3 CREDIT LINKED SUBSIDY SCHEME (CLSS) UNDER PRADHANMANTRI

AWAS YOJANA (PMAY)
(Amtin Cr)
Loans covered under | OUtof(2).Subsidy
201042015 . |  ‘recelved since
et L 01.04.2015
@
dy | No. | Amt
67060 4352 639 63 1987 42

Detailed data on Bank-wise performance under CLSS is placed at Page No.175

83



5.DLCC / DLRC, RSETI & FLCC

5.1 DLCC AND DLRC MEETINGS IN THE DISTRICTS

wn
4

DLCC MEETING FOR

DLRC MEETING FOR QTR

NO DISTRICT QTR ENDED 31.03.2019 ENDED 31.03.2019
1 | ARARIA 25.06.2019 25.06.2019
2 | ARWAL 28.06.2019 28.06.2019
3 | AURANGABAD 25.06.2019 25.06.2019
4 | BANKA 28.06.2019 28.06.2019
5 | BEGUSARAI 15.06.2019 15.06.2019
6 | BHAGALPUR 24.06.2019 24.06.2019
7 | BHOJPUR 26.06.2019 26.06.2019
8 | BUXAR 28.06.2019 28.06.2019
9 | DARBHANGA 07.06.2019 07.06.2019
10 | EAST CHAMPARAN 29.06.2019 29.06.2019
11 | GAYA 12.07.2019 12.07.2019
12 | GOPALGANJ 12.07.2019 12.07.2017
13 | JAMUI 21.06.2019 21.06.2019
14 | JEHANABAD 29.06.2019 29.06.2019
15 | KAIMUR 28.06.2019 28.06.2019
16 | KATIHAR 27.06.2019 27.06.2019
17 | KHAGARIA 29.07.2019 29.07.2019
18 | KISHANGANJ 25.06.2019 25.06.2019
19 | LAKHISARAI 24.06.2019 24.06.2019

20 | MADHEPURA 27.06.2019 27.06.2019
21 | MADHUBANI 27.06.2019 29.06.2019
22 | MUNGER 02.08.2019 02.08.2019
23 | MUZAFFARPUR 21.06.2019 21.06.2019
24 | NALANDA 26.06.2019 26.06.2019
25 | NAWADAH 20.07.2019 20.07.2019
26 | PATNA 290.06.2019 29.06.2019
27 | PURNEA 14.06.2019 14.06.2019
28 | ROHTAS 06.07.2019 06.07.2019
29 | SAHARSA 10.07.2019 10.07.2019
30 | SAMASTIPUR 20.07.2019 20.07.2019
31 | SARAN 09.07.2019. 09.07.2019
32 | SHEIKHPURA 26.06.2019 26.06.2019
33 | SHEOHAR 26.06.2019 26.06.2019
34 | SITAMARHI 27.06.2019 27.06.2019
35 | SIWAN 24.06.2019 24.06.2019
36 | SUPAUL 30.07.2019 30.07.2019
37 | VAISHALI 08.07.2019 08.07.2019
38 | WEST CHAMPARAN 21.06.2019 21.06.2019 i

84




5.2 RURAL SELF EMPLOYMENT TRAININGINSTITUTES (RSETIS)

Rural Self Employment Traininglnstitutes (RSETIs) have been promoted for the purpose of
providing opportunities to rural youth for their skill upgradation leading to self-employment.
These institutes are run and managed by banks with active support of the Government.
RSETIs’ core offerings include their free, unique and intensive short-term, residential and
demand driven training for rural youth with a wide choice of vocations and hand holding.

There are 38 RSETIs at present in the State. Each district has a RSETI. The banks that
have opened RSETIs are:

PNB-12, SBI-7, CBI-9, Canara Bank-2, UCO Bank-4, BOB-2, UBI-2.

Performance of RSETIs in FY 2019-20

During the FY 2019-20, RSETIs have organized 2886 training programmes and trained
68848 unemployed youth to pursue self employment vocations.

Bank wise and district wise detail on RSETI is placed at Page No.177

5.3 FINANCIAL LITERACY CENTERS (FLCS)

Pursuant to RBI directives, Financial Literacy Centers (FLCs) have been established to
educate the people with regard to various products and services available in the formal
financial sector.

During the quarter ended June 2019, the Financial Literacy Centres in Bihar have organized:
a) 443 Special Camps
b) 560 Target Group Specific Camps
c)
The information pertaining to activity of FLCs in the State has been placed at Page No. 178-
194 for perusal.

Besides FLCs, as per RBI instructions, all Rural Branches of banks are required to conduct
at least one financial literacy camp in each month. Financial Literacy Guide, Diary and
Posters designed by RBI, is to be used by the branches in the camps to explain the basic
financial knowledge. All banks are requested to ensure that their rural branches undertake
financial literacy activities using the standard financial literacy materials.

Rural branches of various banks have organized 236 financial literacy camps during the
quarter ended June-2019.The district wise data on Financial Literacy Camps organised by
rural branches in has been furnished at Page No.195

5.3.1 INCLUSION OF FINANCIAL LITERACY IN SCHOOL CURRICULUM,
PARTICUARLY DIGITAL FINANCIAL LITERACY

Financial literacy is possession of the set of skills and knowledge that allows individuals to
make informed and effective decisions with all their financial resources.

In order make people of the State financially literate; it is proper that the knowledge of
banking, finance, insurance etc. is spread among the budding citizens also. It is, therefore,
imperative that the education of financial literacy is imparted through school curriculum.
Government of Bihar is requested to arrange designing, developing and including various
topics in different class level curriculum on financial literacy with special emphasis on
digital literacy.

85



6. ISSUES RELATED TO FLOW OF CREDIT

6.1 ENHANCEMENT OF LIMIT FOR REQUIREMENT OF COLLATERAL IN
CASE OF AGRICULTURE LOANS

Consequent to Gol’s recent budget announcements, it has been decided by RBI that Banks
may waive security / margin requirements for agricultural loans upto Rs 1.6 lakhs. Earlier
this relaxation limit was Rs 1.00 lakh only. Banks are requested to take note of the revised
ceiling and ensure implementation of the same with immediate effect to increase credit
extension to Agriculture Sector in the State.

The related notification of RBI bearing no. RBI/2018-19/118, FIDD.CO.FSD.BC.NO.13/
05.05.010/ 2018-19 dated 7" February 2019 is reproduced below:

Credit Flow to Agriculture- Collateral free agricultural loans

RBI1/2018-19/118
FIDD.CO.FSD.BC.No0.13/05.05.010/2018-19

February 7, 2019

The Chairman/Managing Director/Chief Executive Officer
All Scheduled Commercial Banks (including RRBs and SFBs)

Madam/Sir,
Credit Flow to Agriculture- Collateral free agricultural loans
Please refer to paragraph 13 of the Statement on Development and Regulatory Policies

of the Sixth Bi-Monthly Monetary Policy Statement for 2018-19 released on February 7,
2019.

2. In this connection, please refer to our circular RPCD.PLFS.BC.No 85/05.04.02/2009-
10 dated June 18, 2010 on the captioned subject.

3. Keeping in view the overall inflation and rise in agriculture input cost over the years
since 2010, it has been decided to raise the limit for collateral free agricultural loans from
the existing level of %1 lakh to 1.6 lakh. Accordingly, banks may waive margin
requirements for agricultural loans upto Z1.6 lakh.

4. You are requested to give adequate publicity to this change and instruct your controlling
offices/branches to implement the same immediately.

5. Please acknowledge receipt.
Yours faithfully,

(Sonali Sen Gupta)
Chief General Manager

86



6.2 SIMPLIFICATION OF PROCESS OF CREATION OF
CHARGES/MORTGAGE

Digitization of record and online creation of charge online is the ultimate solution in this
regard.

6.3 RATIONALIZATION OF STAMP DUTY ON LOAN AGREEMENT AND
WAIVER OF MORTGAGE CHARGES OF LAND

Each agreement in Bihar attracts a stamp duty of Rs 1000/-. In any loan around five to six
agreements are entered into with the prospective borrowers which cost them Rs 5000-6000
and prove to be an disincentive to credit extension. Even in the case of PMEGP loans, the
borrowers are required to pay Rs 5000/- to Rs 6000/- as stamp duty. GoB may consider to
waive or reduce stamp duty substantially, say Rs 100/- or Rs 200/- per agreement, in case
of loan agreements by PMEGP / PMMY beneficiaries. It would boost entrepreneurship and
act as an incentive for setting up new businesses.

Waiver of stamp duty on mortgages/ agreements for agricultural loan purposes, irrespective
of loan amount, will be a shot in the arm in agriculture credit take off. GoB is requested to
consider the same.

7. MISCELLANEOUS

7.1 TIMELY AND CORRECT DATA SUBMISSION BY BANKS /
CONCERNED DEPARTMENTS TO SLBC

Data is being fed by Banks on SLBC portal almost within the stipulated period. However,
correctness of data is still a persistent issue and warrants immediate remedial measures .
SLBC has been impressing upon member Banks the necessity of data sanctity . SLBC has
drawn the attention of member banks towards this issue vide letter nos. SLBC/CM/2018-
19/228 dated 31.08.2018and SLBC/CM/2018-19/344 dated 15.10.2018.

In its further recent communication, vide letter no. SLBC/CM/2018-19/364 dated
23.10.2018, SLBC has requested member banks seethat the data uploaded onto SLBC site
is system generated data which is checked for its correctness before uploading to ensure
that it reflects the true state of affairs of their Banks in Bihar.

In this regard, the kind attention of all member Banks is also drawn towards instructions
contained in para 3.4 of RBI Master circular RBI/2018-19/5 FIDD.CO.LBS.BC. No.2/02.
01.001/2018-19 dated July 2, 2018 on “Revised Mechanism of Data Flow for LBS fora
meetings” for compliance at their end.

7.2 INVESTIGATION OF CYBER FRAUD

As per the suggestion of DFS, Govt. of India, investigation of cyber frauds and other related
issues is a regular agenda item of all SLBCs across the country. A separate wing has been
established at the State Head Quarter for speedy investigation and disposal of cases related
to cyber crimes. Controlling Heads of all Banks operating in the State are requested to bring
to the notice of the State Government instances of cyber fraud and detection of counterfeit
notes so that appropriate steps may be initiated by the GoB in this regard.

A sub-committee of SLBC- “Sub-Committee on IT related isuues” has been constituted and
cyber frauds relating to Banking will be on its agenda.

87



7.3 LEAD BANK SCHEME: STRENGTHENING OF MONITORING

INFORMATION SYSTEM (MIS)

As per RBI instructions, SLBC is required to submit the following returns to RBI at quarterly
intervals:

LBS-MIS-I: Statement showing Targets of Annual Credit Plan (ACP).
LBS-MIS-lI: Statement showing Disbursement and Outstanding for the quarter.

LBS-MIS-llI: Statement showing Achievement vis-a-vis Targets for the quarter.

The above returns submitted by SLBC to RBI bank type wise i.e, separately for Public
Sector Banks, Private Sector Banks, Regional Rural Banks, State Cooperative Banksand
Small Finance Bank are furnished on Page Nos.196-210 for perusal / reference.

7.4 SUB-COMMITTEES OF SLBC, BIHAR

With the formation of the Steering Sub-Committee, there are now a total of 6 (six)
Sub-Committees of SLBC, Bihar namely:
(i) Steering Sub-Committee [ Managed by SLBC ]

(i) Sub - Committee | on Agriculture [ Managed by Agriculture Deptt. , GoB ]

(iii) Sub - Committee Il on Agriculture (Allied Activities) [ Managed by Agriculture
Deptt. , GoB ]

(iv)  Sub - Committee on Industry [ Managed by Industry Deptt., GoB ]

(v) Sub - Committee on Branch Opening & IT-enabled Financial Inclusion
[Managed by SLBC]

(vi)  Sub - Committee on SHGs & RSETIs [ Managed by SLBC ]

(vii)  Sub-Committee on IT related isuues [ Managed by SLBC ]

Meetings of these entire Sub - Committees are to be held at quarterly intervals.

7.5 DISCUSSION ON POLICY INITIATIVES OF THE GOI/ GOB/ RBI
(INDUSTRY POLICY/ MSME POLICY/ AGRICULTURE POLICY/ START UP
POLICY ETC.)

Government of India, Government of Bihar, RBI, NABARD and other apex institutions have
been framing / amending / updating various important policies in order to channelize
development / growth in desired direction of the targeted sectors like agriculture, industry,
start up etc. These policies have involvement of various agencies at different levels including
the financial institutions, more particularly the banks. A better understanding of the policies
and the role of and scope for banks therein is imperative for injecting proper financial
assistance.

SLBC endeavors in its meetings to discuss on various policy matters.

88



7.6 “DOUBLING FARMER’S INCOME BY 2022”

The Government of India in the Union Budget 2016-17 had announced its resolve to double
the income of farmers by 2022. This agenda has also been reiterated by the government in
several forums and has acquired primacy from the point of view of rural and agricultural
development.

(a). The strategies to achieve this goal include:

Focus on irrigation with large budgets

Provision of quality seeds and nutrients based on soil health

Investments in warehousing and cold chains to prevent post-harvest crop losses
Promotion of value addition through food processing

Creation of a national farm market, removing distortions and develop infrastructure
Strengthening of crop insurance scheme to mitigate risks

Promotion of ancillary activities like poultry, bee-keeping and fisheries.

AN NN AN

(b) Acceleration in income generation is significantly dependent on better capital formation
in agriculture. Towards this, banks should revisit their documentation for crop loans, simplify
them where required and ensure speedy sanctioning and disbursal of loans within specified
time limits. :

(c) SLBC monitors and reviews the performance of banking developments in the
State/Districts with special reference to Annual Credit Plans, Government Sponsored
Programs, flow of credit to priority sector, etc. for enhancing the flow of bank finance
particularly to the rural areas.

(d) Pursuant to RBI instructions, SLBC, vide letter no. SLBC/CM/2018-19/ dated
06.08.2018, has advised all Lead District Managers to arrange for inclusion of the subject
‘Doubling Farmers’ income by 2022” as a regular agenda item in BLBC/DLCC/DLRC
meetings.

(e) SLBC , Bihar also includes in all its meetings topic(s) related to “Doubling Farmers’
Income by 2022”.

7.7 FUNCTIONING OF CUSTOMER SERVICE POINT
(CSP)/BANK MITRA/ BUSINESS CORRESPONDENT (BC)

IDENTIFICATION /ESTABLISHMENT

In recent years, BCs / CSPs have emerged as an important tool of financial inclusion. These
are opened by the Banks at various locations as per RBI guidelines to cater the banking
needs of the public. There is a robust network of 16902 CSPs/ Bank Mitras in Bihar which
is extending banking facilities to the public. This requires further expansion / strengthening
for covering the uncovered population. Banks are requested to activate their inactive CSPs,
if any, for proper utilization of the CSP network created.

Bank-wise and District-wise details of Banking Correspondent Agents (BCAs) and
transactions carried out by them have been furnished on Page Nos.160-161.

89



CONTROL MECHANISM OVER THEIR FUNCTIONING

Banks exercise control over the functioning of CSPs through a separate department set up
specially for the purpose of implementing their respective BC models. BCs are directly
accountable to banks for irregularities, if any, on the part of the CSPs associated with them.

Now-a-days Banks are employing their technology platforms to a great extent for expanding
reach of their BC models and on-boarding more and more number of customers.

During meeting with Banks, BCs and CSPs on 04.05.2018, the entire gamut of control
mechanism and monitoring was discussed by the Principal Secretary , Finance , GoB and
suggestions emerged were advised to appropriate authority for action.

COMPLAINT REDRESSAL IN CONNECTION WITH CSPs/ BANK MITRAs / BCs

Banks are aware of the sensitivity/ risk associated with the BC model and has put in place
effective complaint redressal mechanism for resolving the complaints against CSPs/Bank
Mitras/BCs.

PRIORITY SECTOR LENDING

As per Master Direction FIDD.CO.Plan.1/04.09.01/2016-17 dated July 7, 2016 (updated up
to 01 August, 2018) of the Reserve Bank of India, priority sector lending includes the
followings:

(A) Agriculture:
(i) Farm Credit (which will include short-term crop loans and medium/long-term credit to
farmers) (ii) Agriculture Infrastructure and (iii) Ancillary Activities.

(i) Farm Credit:
% Crop loans to farmers,

>

9,
*

% Medium and long-term loans to farmers for agriculture and allied activities (e.g. -
purchase of agricultural implements and machinery, loans for irrigation and other
developmental activities undertaken in the farm, and developmental loans for allied
activities.)

% Loans to farmers for pre and post-harvest activities, viz., spraying, weeding,
harvesting, sorting, grading and transporting of their own farm produce.

% Loans to farmers up to 5 million against pledge/hypothecation of agricultural roduce
(including warehouse receipts) for a period not exceeding 12 months.

< | oans to distressed farmers indebted to non-institutional lenders.
«+ Loans to farmers under the Kisan Credit Card Scheme.

% Loans to small and marginal farmers for purchase of land for agricultural purposes.

< Loans to corporate farmers, farmers’ producer organizations/companies of individual
farmers, partnership firms and co-operatives of farmers directly engaged in
Agriculture and Allied Activities, viz. diary, fishery, animal husbandry, poultry, bee-
keeping and sericulture up to an aggregate limit of 20 million per borrower.

90



(ii) Agriculture Infrastructure:

0,
o

Loans for construction of storage facilities (warehouse, market yards, godowns and
silos) including cold storage units/cold storage chains designed to store agriculture
produce/products, irrespective of their location.
Soil conservation and watershed development

Plant tissue culture and agri-biotechnology, seed production, production of bio-
pesticides, bio-fertilizer, and vermi composting. For the above loans, an aggregate
sanctioned limit of 21 billion per borrower

(iii) Ancillary Activities:

7
”"

9,
4®

<,
R g

Loans up to 50 million to co-operative societies of farmers for disposing of the
produce of members.
Loans for setting up of Agri-Clinics and Agri Business Centres.

Loans for Food and Agro-processing up to an aggregate sanctioned limit of 1 billion
per borrower from the banking system.

Loans to Custom Service Units managed by individuals, institutions or organizations
who maintain a fleet of tractors, bulldozers, well-boring equipment, threshers,
combines, etc., and undertake farm work for farmers on contract basis.

Bank loans to Primary Agricultural Credit Societies (PACS), Farmers’ Service
Societies (FSS) and Large-sized Adivasi Multi-Purpose Societies (LAMPS) for on-
lending to agriculture.

Loans sanctioned by banks to MFls for on-lending to agriculture sector as per the
conditions specified in paragraph 19 of these Master Directions.

Outstanding deposits under RIDF and other eligible funds with NABARD on account
of priority sector shortfall.

(B) Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises: - Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises in
Manufacturing and Service sectors have been defined in MSMED Act 2006 on the basis of
investment in plant and machinery / equipment which is as under: ‘

| Manufacturing Sector Enterprises |

__Investment in plant and machinery

Micro Enterprise Doés not exceed twenty five lakh rupees

Small Enterprise More than twenty five lakh rupees but does not

exceed five crore rupees

Medium Enterprise More than five crore rupees but does not

exceed ten crore rupees

Service Sector Enterprises

Micro Enterprises T Does not exceed ten lakh rupees

Small Enterprises More than ten lakh rupees but does not exceed

two crore rupee

Medium Enterprises More than two crore rupees but does not

exceed five crore rupees

(C) Export Credit

91




(D) Education: Loans to individuals for educational purposes including vocational courses
upto 1 million irrespective of the sanctioned amount will be considered as eligible for
priority sector.

(E) Housing:

% Loans to individuals up to 3.5 million in metropolitan centres (with population of ten
lakh and above) and loans up to 2.5 million in other centres provided the overall
cost of the dwelling unit in the metropolitan centre and at other centres does not
exceed %4.5 million and 3 million, respectively.

% Loans for repairs to damaged dwelling units of families up to 0.5 million in
metropolitan centres and up to 20.2 million in other centres.

< Bank loans to any governmental agency for construction of dwelling units or for slum
clearance and rehabilitation of slum dwellers subject to a ceiling of 1 million per
dwelling unit.

% The loans for construction of houses for Economically Weaker Sections (EWS) and
Low Income Groups (LIG), the total cost of which does not exceed 1 million per
dwelling unit. {For the purpose of identifying the economically weaker sections and
low income groups, the family income limit is revised to 0.3 million per annum for
EWS and %0.6 million per annum for LIG, in alignment with the income criteria
specified under the Pradhan MantriAwasYojana.}

% Bank loans to Housing Finance Companies (HFCs), approved by NHB for on-lending
purpose subject to an aggregate loan limit of 1 million per borrower.

% Outstanding deposits with NHB on account of priority sector shortfall.

@,
o

(F) Social Infrastructure:
% Bank loans up to a limit of ¥50 million per borrower for building social infrastructure

for activities namely schools, health care facilities, drinking water facilities and
sanitation facilities including construction/ refurbishment of household toilets and
household level water improvements in Tier Il to Tier VI centres.

% Bank credit to Micro Finance Institutions (MFls) extended for on-lending to individuals
and also to members of SHGs/JLGs for water and sanitation facilities.

(G) Renewable Energy:
Bank loans up to a limit of 150 million to borrowers for purposes like solar based power
generators, biomass based power generators, wind mills, micro-hydel plants and for non-
conventional energy based public utilities viz. street lighting systems, and remote village
electrification. For individual households, the loan limit will be 1 million per borrower.
(H) Others:

% Loans not exceeding ¥50,000/- per borrower to individuals and their SHG/JLG.

% Loans to distressed persons (other than farmers) not exceeding 0.1 million per

borrower.

¢ Loans to State Sponsored Organizations for Scheduled Castes/ Scheduled Tribes.

=0=0=0=0=0=0=0= .



SLBC BIHAR

AS ON 30.06.2019

o

{ REFERENCE BOOK }

93






